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WR-22

HAMAKUAPOKO WELLS (C.C. No. 05-356)

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13
14

(Gavel).

Hi, everybody.

17

coming.

18

February 15th is now in session.

19

Thanks for

The Water Resource Committee meeting of

I want to thank all of you for coming out.

20

We do appreciate it.

21

Resource Committee Charmaine Tavares, Vice-Chair of

22

the Committee, Mr. Robert Carroll, Mr. Mike Molina,

23

and Mr. Joseph Pontanilla.

24

and Dain Kane are excused.

25

Tonight we have from the Water

Members Jo Anne Johnson

Also with us tonight, from the Administration
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1

we have Jacky Takakura, she's Administrative

2

Officer; we have Eric Yamashige, which is

3

over there, he's Deputy Director of Water Supply;

4

Mr. George Tengan, our Director of Water Supply; and

5

Mr. Ed Kushi,

6

Services Staff, Analyst David Raatz; and Secretary

7

Pauline Martins.

8

9

he's

from Corporation Counsel; Council

We also are privileged to have Akaku here
tonight filming this, so any of you who testify can

10

tell your families to watch you on TV and see what's

11

happening.

12

So we are here to discuss the

13

Administration's proposal to use Hamakuapoko Wells

14

for drinking water in the Paia/Spreckelsville area,

15

and we're going to open up -- before we start

16

testimony, we're going to open up the meeting with a

17

short presentation from the Water Department so they

18

can explain to you what their intentions are and an

19

update since the last meeting here, which was in

20

October.

21

You also notice that there's maps and

22

displays over here to give you some idea of what

23

their plans are.

24

the road here, and during that break you can go and

25

look at these and ask questions.

So we will be taking a break down

There will be
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1

people there to help explain what these displays

2

are.
So, again, thank you all very much for coming

3
4

out.
Jacky, would you like to take it from here?

5

. . . BEGIN PRESENTATION.

6

7

MS. TAKAKURA:

Good evening, everyone.

I'm Jacky Takakura

8

with the Department of Water Supply, County of Maui.

9

As you know, I'm going to talk about the Hamakuapoko

10

Wells.

11

the wells, and then I want to go over the water

12

quality of the wells and the filtration system

13

that's there, and then finally I'll talk about our

14

plans for use of the wells.

15

that have attended our meetings in the past, most of

16

this will not be new information, but this will

17

bring everybody up to the same page.

18

I'm going over is allover there too in more detail,

19

okay_

20

First I'm going to cover a brief history of

And for those of you

First, a brief history_

And it

what

Hamakuapoko Wells

21

Number 1 and Number 2 were drilled in 1992.

22

wells were the first of six phases ln the long-range

23

project to develop 16 million gallons per day of

24

water in the East Maui area for the central system.

25

According to the 1992 East Maui Water Development
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1

Plan, Phase I, develop 2 million gallons per day

2

water in the Hamakuapoko area and a transmission

3

system to Paia.

4

system will allow gravity flow of water towards

5

Kahului.

Changes in the existing water

The wells were first used in 1999 as an

6
7

additional source during times of drought emergency

8

for the Upcountry water system.

9

intermittently between 1999 and 2004 for drought

10

emergency Upcountry.

11

the central system.

12

They have been used

They've never been used for

To use the water as it was, an EA,

13

Environmental Assessment, was prepared for that and

14

it was done in the 1990s.

15

Environmental Assessment to send the water Upcountry

16

during times of non-drought emergency is included in

17

the Fiscal Year 2006 Budget, or this current year's

18

budget.

Funding for another

In December 2003 a consent decree settled the

19
20

lawsuit that was between the group called The

21

Coalition to Protect East Maui Water Resources and

22

the Board of Water Supply.

23

East Maui Plan to the two Hamakuapoko Wells, the

24

treatment facilities, and the transmission line to

25

Paia.

The decree limited the

This resolved the need for an Environmental
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1

Assessment, or EA, for use of the water in the

2

central system.

3

Department's Website, www.mauiwater.org, if you

4

wanted to look at it.

5

page.

6

This consent decree is on the Water

Go to the news and events

Okay, so that's where the wells are at now.
About the water quality, and this

7

information, again, as I mentioned is available at

8

the display boards, and there's handouts too for you

9

to take home.

DBCP, or 1,2-dibromo-3-chloropropane,

10

has been found in the wells.

11

it's called a synthetic organic chemical, if you

12

were to try to look it up.

13

that caused sterility and infertility in male

14

workers at the manufacturing plants and is a cancer

15

risk to consumers of produce with DBCP residues.

16

It is considered --

DBCP is a carcinogen

DBCP was used in Hawaii until 1984.

DBCP has

17

been detected in wells throughout the country,

18

California, Florida, Alabama, North Carolina, South

19

Carolina, Kentucky, et cetera.

20

were used on the pineapple fields and are now found

21

in the wells include EDBl which is ethylene

22

dibromide, and TCP, which is 1[2,3-trichloropropane.

23

Usually you see those three, the DBCP[ EDB, and TCP

24

together.

25

Other chemicals that

Nitrates are also found in the wells and
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1

range between 3 milligrams to 6 milligrams per

2

liter.

3

will install a continuous nitrate monitor prior to

4

use.

5

The maximum allowable level is 10.

The DWS

So that's the water quality.
And what do we do about it?

We have a

6

filtration system there at the site, and the

7

technology that's used is a granular activated

8

carbon, GAC, and that's considered the best

9

available technology for DBCP removal.

And this

10

technology, DBCP is -- I mean, excuse, GAC is used

11

in many areas, California, Fresno, Modesto, et

12

cetera, Oahu, Mililani, Waipahu, Kunia, Haleiwa, and

13

actually also here on Maui, Maunaolu, the new

14

subdivision, Kaanapali, and our Napili Well A out in

15

West Maui, and here in Hamakuapoko.

16

We have two GAC filters at Hamakuapoko.

The

17

water flows through both filters in series, which

18

means it flows through one and then the other before

19

going into the storage tank.

20

filters has sampling points at four different

21

locations to ensure that the DBCP, EDB and TCP are

22

removed to non-detectable levels, okay.

23

current science doesn't allow measurements to zero.

24

The closest to zero is non-detectable, and that's

25

what comes out of the filters.

Each of the two

Note that

However, GAC does
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2

not remove nitrates.
We do testing to make sure the water meets

3

the Federal and State drinking water standards, and

4

we'll be doing a lot of testing at these wells.

5

Compliance samples will be done monthly for the

6

nitrates and the pineapple pesticides, and those

7

samples will be collected by Water Department staff

8

and sent to an independent laboratory, and the

9

results are submitted to the State Department of

10

Health, Safe Drinking Water Branch.

11

this, we will monitor the effectiveness of the GAC

12

filters by testing every two weeks.

13

testing double what is required.

14

mentioned, the nitrates will be monitored

15

continuously.

16

In addition to

So we'll be

And, as I

The current status of this project is that

17

the -- we're working on connecting the electricity

18

to the site.

19

for the use of this water source.

20

against the wall with the maps

21

have pros and cons which we've tried to identify.

22

Once the electricity is installed, we will be doing

23

full water quality testing, and the waterline, which

24

will allow the flow towards the Kahului area, should

25

be installed by the end of this summer.

We've considered several alternatives

I

As you can see

okay, all of them
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At this time we plan to only use Well Number

1

2

1 initially for service to Paia-Kuau.

This plan

3

current plan of using just Well Number 1 has the

4

added benefit that the nitrate levels are lower, as

5

you can see in some of the charts over there.

6

There's a lot of handouts, so make sure you get one

7

and you can see the numbers there and learn about

8

that.

9

service Spreckelsville, Kahului, and/or the

Eventually we do plan to use both wells to

10

Upcountry area, and that would be determined by

11

drought emergency and other things at that time.

12

The Fiscal Year 2007 capital improvement

13

program proposed budget includes $250,000 for the

14

study and design of a nitrate removal facility.

15

This schedule is consistent with Honolulu Board of

16

Water Supply's triggers and are a result of concerns

17

raised at the prior meeting.

18

the construction of a nitrate removal facility are

19

at about $2 million.

20

also proposed in the Fiscal Year 2007 Budget for

21

construction improvements to allow the water to flow

22

to Spreckelsville and Kahului.

23

So those are the plans.

Initial estimates for

Also, funding of $750,000 is

And like I said, all

24

of this information is over there and there's

25

handouts there also.

So that's my presentation.
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11

That's where we're at right now.
. . . END OF PRESENTATION.

2

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Jacky.

Could you tell us --

4

you said that you intend to begin with Well 1 by the

5

end of the summer, and you said the nitrate levels

6

are lower.

7

MS. TAKAKURA:

What are they at right now?

The nitrate levels at Well Number 1 average

S

about 4.3 milligrams per liter.

It ranges from a

9

low of 3.3 to a high of about 5.9, and this is also

10

on the board.

11

the lowest is 3.5 and the highest is 6.7S.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

This compares to Well Number 2, where

And just let me clarify, these tested

13

levels were determined by -- by how much testing?

14

mean, how often did you test?

15
16
17

MS. TAKAKURA:

This is a result of 13 different sampling

taken between 1999 and 2004.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so this -- this

these test dates

lS

were the only time the wells were pumped for the

19

test.

20

MR. TENGAN:

If I may, Madam Chair, no, as Jacky indicated

21

earlier, we did run the pumps when there was a

22

drought emergency declared for the Upcountry area,

23

so that water was being used to supplement the

24

Upcountry system.

25

I

CHAIR ANDERSON:

At -- I mean, not long term?
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3
4

5
6

7

12

MR. TENGAN:

close to three years or so.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

So the wells were pumped continuously for

three years?
MR. TENGAN:

I don't know that it was continuously! but

over a period of three years the wells were used.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay! thank you! George.

Okay! with that brief overview! we're going

8
9

I believe it went on for a period of about

to start public testimony.

And those of you that

10

have just come in! please sign up if you'd like to

11

testify.

12

We're going to start with Mr. Frank Domingo!

13

followed by Lance Holter.

14

The table for signing up is right up here.

And just so you know! because we have so many

15

folks here tonight! we're going to limit testimony

16

to three minutes and one minute to conclude.

17

when you come forward! please state your name for

18

the record.

19
20

And

Thank you.

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .
MR. DOMINGO:

Good afternoon, or good evening.

My name is

21

Frank Domingo.

22

resident there since 1950.

23

was -- before that was at Hamakuapoko.

24

to testify that you guys have been going through all

25

of these things! you bring up graphics and

I live in Kuau, and I've been a
And the rest of my life

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS! INC.
(808) 524-2090

So I'm here

WR 2/15/06

13

1

everything, but who and when did somebody propose to

2

use this water?

3

one that presented this and proposed to use the

4

water from the well, knowing that it was

5

contaminated?

6
7

8
9
10
11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Will you tell me that?

Who was the

Do you have any answers to that?

Frank, you know what we're going to do,

we're not going to allow debate.
MR. DOMINGO:

Yeah, we're not gonna -- I just asking the

questions.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

You can let me know afterwards.
So we're going to take down every

question that is asked.

12

MR. DOMINGO:

Okay.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

MR. DOMINGO:

And we're going to try to get answers.

And then the next one was when was the

15

inside of the well inspected and what was the

16

condition of the well inside along with the pipe

17

that's leading to the inside of the well?

18

tested water.

19

the time that you ever tested the well inside of the

20

well?

21

It's in the pipes and everything else.

22

did not do the inspection, then how can you tell the

23

water is good?

24

out, okay?

25

Now, did you test the well?

You only
When was

The contamination is inside of the well.
So if you

Because everything will be coming

The next one is that the County -- I find
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1

that the Administration of the County, I find that

2

over the course of the years that problems with

3

water is that you folks are over building outside of

4

the central area, and now there's Kaunoa School, and

5

now you find yourself in the back where there is not

6

enough water.

7

with Wailuku Sugar and everybody else to get water.

8

And so what you're doing is saying, well, let's give

9

it to Paia.

10

So the Administration is fighting

We'll give them the water from there.

But I tell you this, I will not allow you to

11

give me the water from there because it took us over

12

50 years to get that waterline from Wailuku to Kuau

13

and Paia area, because that water and the line was

14

approved by when you folks wasn't even thought

15

about, was Mayor Eddie Tam, and the supervisor was

16

Tom Tagawa.

17

down.

18

buy Bull Durham but they never smoke, but the bag

19

was used for filter.

20

And how we did it, we brought the water

And everybody can testify that they used to

So when Eddie Tam saw the water, he said,

21

Frank, is this what you drink and this is what you

22

wash clothes?

23

said, bang, we got the waterline.

24

line and water we having from Wailuku belongs to us,

25

not you folks.

I said Clorox don't help.

So he

And so that water

And if you take that water away and
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1

try to give us -- and if you take -- to try to take

2

that water away from us, I tell you something, you

3

never seen a fight before.

4

What I can say is this, what you have

5

presented to us is not the thing that we need for

6

our family and children.

7

You will not take that away from us.

8

allow it.

9

We have what we have now.
I will not

So the other thing we're running across right

10

now is because the Administration have approved all

11

of these subdivisions in Kahului.

12

at Kaunoa, right?

13

that water coming from?

14

There's no other way you get water from there.

15

if you're going to give them the water, then now you

16

are strapped by saying you are expanding yourself to

17

a point where you are desperate for water.

18

the Mayor fighting with Wailuku Sugar?

19

cannot get water now for the subdivision.

20

Now's there one

Now, who is going to -- where is
From us, our water.
So

Why is

Because he

Now all of the people in the Upcountry area

21

have to stand in line to get a water meter, and

22

everyone of them have a number.

23

from a hundred something called me up, he said,

24

Frank, we're 82.

25

the County is illegally giving water meters to these

And my best friend

I said, well, if you are 82, then
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people in the Kahului and Kaunoa area because they

2

have to stand in line like everybody else to get

3

their water meter.

4

somebody water meter and then the ones that been

5

waiting for 30 years for water meter.

6

Haiku, all that area, that's where the problem

7
8

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

You cannot, you know, give

Thank you, Mr. Domingo.

Look at Kula,

Your time is up.

I'm sorry.
MR. DOMINGO:

My last -- my last thing to say is this,

10

because this well have caused so much heart aches

11

and headaches, my suggestion is you destroy and blow

12

up that well.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Our next testifier is Lance Holter, followed

14
15
16

Thank you, Mr. Domingo.

by Lawrence Pagaduan.
MR. HOLTER:

Yeah, hi, my name's Lance Holter.

I'm

17

speaking today as a citizen, 25-year resident of

18

Paia, and a father of three daughters who I've

19

raised here, and a general contractor and plumbing

20

contractor.
First thing I want to say is I'm opposed to

21
22

any scenario which substitutes my lao water supply,

23

clean, pure water, with water contaminated with

24

DBCP.

25

this scenario.

I think everybody in this room is opposed to
If there's a scenario that can
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change that, then at least it should be presented to

2

uS

3

water supply, our clean water supply.

I

but there are no options about replacing our

Now

4

l

how do we get to this situation?

We are

5

in this situation because the lao Aquifer is being

6

over pumped.

7

we're now looking for other sources.

8

it's being over pumped is because water is going to

9

Kihei for luxury homes and condominium developments.

We have a spike in salinity and so
The reason

10

We're not building homes for residents.

We're

11

building luxury housing and second and third homes.

12

We need to focus on what is most important right

13

now, and that is focus on our residents, take care

14

of them, make sure they're safe, make sure their

15

water supply is safe and make sure -- make sure that

16

we have a guaranteed pure source of water.

17

just our American right.

18

have for clean water.

This is

It's a birth right that we

19

In 1992 a water study was done that showed

20

that 40 percent of the water that's sent to Kihei

21

disappears.

22

system.

23

used for watering lawns and it's used wastefully.

24

We need a reclamation system that can recycle this

25

water back into our gray water system and watering

It doesn't get back into the sewer

It vanishes.

And it vanishes because it's
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2

18

our yards and so forth.
Now, I

for example, in the summer I don't

3

water my lawn.

4

Kihei, I see these huge, beautiful lawns.

5

using 2,000 gallons of water per day.

6

shamed if I used that amount of water.

7

that if we're

8

kind of water in Kihei, they should be taxed with a

9

higher water rate which punishes them for wasting

10
11

It goes dead.

But when I go to
They're

I'd feel
And I think

if people are going to use that

that kind of water and that amount.
We need water efficiency codes.

We need gray

12

water codes.

13

Department say that we can use -- in our building

14

code, for example, say that we can use rain

15

catchment.

16

catchment, you -- they threaten to take your water

17

meter away.

18

household -- every household in Haiku, Paia,

19

everywhere, everywhere on the island can have a rain

20

water catchment tank.

21

We need to be able to have the Water

Right now if you want to use rain

We need to develop a way that every

You can put a check valve on your domestic

22

supply so that the water catchment will not

23

interfere in the domestic supply.

24

function of plumbing.

25

catchment.

It's a simple

Make sure that we use rain

Look at all the water that's wasted.
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1

we could all -- if every house here in the village,

2

every house here in Paia had a rain catchment tank,

3

think of what -- the amount of water we could save.
We've got to stop thinking about big water

4
5

pipes, pumping water here, pumping water, delivering

6

water from here over to there, and start thinking

7

about how are we going to live sustainably on this

8

island.
I just spoke to Annie Nelson.

9

She said we

10

can have -- we can be the showcase for the entire

11

world.

12

intelligence.

13

climate.

14

be a showcase to the rest of the world.

15

think sustainably.

16

supplies.

17

children in this room are guaranteed a pure water

18

source forever.

19

We have the manpower.

We have the land.

We have the

We have everything necessary to live and
We need to

We need to preserve our water

We need to make sure that all these

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Lance.

Lance.

20

questions from the members?

21

very much.

Thank you, Lance.
Seeing none.

23

sorry.

24

Montalvo, Jr.
MR. PAGADUAN:

Any

Thank you

Lance is followed by Lawrence Pagaduan.

22

25

We have the

I'm

And he will be followed by Clarence

I'm Lawrence Pagaduan/ Jr.

Very sad when
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1

you guys take away our water.

But I work Wailuku

2

Sugar for 34 years.

3

the water come out of from the mountain and go.

4

it goes into the fields.

5

dead, where's the water go?

6

Wasteful.

7

area, that pond, that's where the water goes.

8

That's where it ends.

9

Maalaea.

I'm a ditch man.

All down Maalaea.

And you know the big pond down Maalaea

The last reservoir is by

Then the overflow is going to the beach,

and it goes directly down there.

11

there is a waste.

12

our water away.

14
15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And

Now our fields is all

10

13

I know where

And all that water

And I can say that -- don't take

Thank you.

Clarence Montalvo, Jr.,

followed by Christine Montalvo.
MR. MONTALVO:

Hello.

Good evening.

My name is Clarence

16

Montalvo, and I live at 228 Kupaa Street from 19 --

17

December of 1972.

18

Commercial for 32 years.

19

this plantation.

20

we use water for irrigate our fields.

21

pasture up there where you guys talking, by the well

22

up there, right below reservoir ten.

23

ditches coming from EMI, nobody really goes inside

24

that ditches and inspect that ditches that supplies

25

the water to our -- that pumping up to that four bay

I also work for Hawaiian
I know the whole area of

I know most all the ditches that
I also have a

And all these
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area, that Hamakua area.
And I work enough to see -- and I went down

3

the wells and I see somewhat leaks from pumping and

4

stuff like that.

5

travel that ditch and follow.

6

pigs in the mountain and stuff like that, that that

7

bacteria gets into the water.

8
9

But you won't know unless you
We also have wild

But you guys say that you do testing.

Like

Frank said earlier, that nobody really went test

10

that pumps inside there.

11

really did study and check, you gonna find things

12

like that.

13

living off this water that we got up here.

14

think it's fair for guys like Henry Spencer that

15

buys land from us at A&B and then develops that and

16

he wants to take some of our water down there.

17

Now,

You know, if you guys

I mean, all these years we've been
I don't

I think, you know, we should take care

18

Upcountry first, our Paia residents first before we

19

supply anybody else with water.

20

really get out and look, all these ditches -- and

21

see all the water that going up there, I know we had

22

prawns, I know we had that small crayfishes inside

23

there and stuff like that.

24

the water, but nobody's really checking all those

25

pipes that coming up there.

I mean, if you

Maybe you guys filtering

And if anybody wants to
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go out, I can show them.

2

But I think, you know, let's be fair.

3

Paia, Kuau residents a fair shake and let them have

4

their water.

5

shouldn't be subject for their taking it away.

6
7

8
9

10
11

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We had it all these years.

Give

We

Christine Montalvo, followed by Macey

Vierra.
MS. CHRISTINE MONTALVO:

Hi, my name's Christine Montalvo.

I have a lot of mixed emotions about this.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Christine, you need to get closer to the

mike.
MS. CHRISTINE MONTALVO:

Christine Montalvo, and I'm

13

opposed to this idea! being that we have a lot of

14

younger generations to follow.

15

and I enjoy the water that we have, and I would like

16

to see my children enjoy it as well.

17

that -- I'm just not confident in the filtering of

18

these wells.

19

actually three said you guys aren't 100 percent

20

guaranteed that it is safe in the long-term wise.

21

want to live and see grandchildren and I want my

22

children to be healthy and not risk their lives

23

taking chances with the water that, you know, these

24

wells hold.

25

I grew up in Paia

And to know

Like the past two speakers said --

And tonight before I came down here I took a
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shower! and I stood in there and I enjoyed that

2

shower.

3

enjoying it and being grateful for the water that I

4

just took a shower with! and hoping that for the

5

rest of my life I will have that same water there

6

for Paia and all North Shore.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10
11

Thank you.

Macey Vierra! followed by Naysa Costa.

Folks! when you come up to testify! I want

8
9

And I just let it fallon me drop by drop!

you just to pause a minute when you're done! because
members might have questions.
MS. VIERRA:

My name is Macey! and I live at 228 Kupaa

12

Street.

13

we might get cancer! and I don't want to have cancer

14

because you can die.

15

pretty and handsome and I don't want all of us to be

16

sick.

17
18

And I don't want to drink the water because

CHAIR ANDERSON:

MS. VIERRA:

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MS. VIERRA:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24
25

Macey! could you tell us how old

you are?

19

23

Macey.

And I don't -- and we're all

lim (inaudible).
Seven years old.

Thatis amazing.

Eight.
You're eight already, okay.

Thank you

very much! Macey.
Macey's followed by Naysa Costa, who will be
followed by Robert Karpovich.
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MS. COSTA:

Hi, my name is Naysa.

I'm seven years old.

2

live at 228 Kupaa Street.

3

water because we can have cancer and we can die.

4

Please don't take our water away so we can live and

5

we don't die.

6
7

8
9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I

I don't want to drink the

Thank you, Naysa.

Robert Karpovich, followed by June Davis.
MR. KARPOVICH:

Good evening.

Paia to hear this issue.

Thank you for coming to
We're being told this

10

water is safe because it's filtered to this maximum

11

contaminant level, but what does the EPA say about

12

all these chemicals?

13

soup up there.

14

water in the State.

15

and years dumped this stuff on the land and now it's

16

in our groundwater.

17

We know we have a chemical

We have some of the most polluted
Agriculture for years and years

So what does the EPA -- how do they set their

18

standards?

This is from the EPA Website.

19

there's evidence that a chemical may cause cancer,

20

and there is no dose below which the chemical is

21

considered safe, the maximum contaminant level goal

22

is set at zero.

If

23

All of these chemicals, the maximum

24

contaminant level goal is set at zero by the EPA.

25

If a chemical is carcinogenic and a safe dose can be
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determined, then this level is set above zero.

2

by definition of the Federal Safe Drinking Water

3

Act, these are carcinogens and there is no safe

4

level.

5

So what do they do next?

So

Well, you're in the

6

middle of Idaho.

You got no other water.

You got

7

to filter it and make do.

8

situation yet.

9

level, which is a feasible level based on economics,

We're not in that

So they set a maximum contaminant

10

economic considerations of which you can deliver

11

this water to the public.

12

putting on the board, when this lady tells me the

13

water's safe, the Federal government says there is

14

no safe level, therefore, we set the goal at zero.

15

For economic considerations, we set an MCL at a

16

little higher level.

17

this MCL.

18

chemicals in our water.

19

But these numbers they're

So we're going to filter to

We will be receiving carcinogenic

The State of California set certain low

20

levels which they determined this water will cause

21

additional cancers.

22

detection level.

23

detected, that doesn't mean there's nothing there.

24

That means that the level is, say, below ten parts

25

per trillion, which is the feasible level to detect

The levels are below any

In other words, when they say not
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1

by the EPA methods, but that's still above the

2

California and the Federal guidelines that say this

3

will cause additional cancers.

4

It's all on the EPA websites, the California

5

websites.

This is science.

So that's the organochlorines.

6

It is not

7

safe water.

8

it, but we're still getting things we're not getting

9

from lao Valley.

10

It is filtered as good as they can do

Now, the nitrates are from the sugar cane

11

fertilizer.

12

length.

13

legislature has appropriated $6 million to build a

14

nitrate treatment plant at the Kunia Wells, same

15

type of situation, under pineapple land and sugar

16

land, except there the agriculture is finished.

17

Here they're applying every day.

18

nitrogen fertilizer to the fields right on top of

19

the well.

20

I've been talking to the Department at

On Oahu, with the same nitrate levels, the

HC&S is applying

So what about the wellhead protection area

21

that the Safe Drinking Water mandates.

22

lots of paperwork.

23

of paperwork.

24

That's your wellhead protection area.

25

they protect it?

Big program,

Big program for the State, lots

They draw a circle on the map.
So now how do

The State says in the wellhead
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protection area, agriculture should only use the

2

chemicals they need.

3

today.

4

the wells.

5

Chemical soup names, 1,2-dibromo-chloropropane,

6

Nemacure,

7

with, they cannot produce pineapple without

8

fumigating the soil to kill the nematodes.

9

continue to dump the pollutants on and then the

10

Department's trying to filter out some of them.

11

just doesn't make sense.

12

That's the level of protection

So they can dump anything they want above
And so they replaced the DBCP with what?

(inaudible), whatever they're fumigating

We have good, clean water.

So they

It

I know that the

13

Mayor's really pushing this to get this -- he thinks

14

2 million gallons a day, when people say half a

15

million gallons a day.

16

not safe.

17

their own definitions and their own procedures of

18

setting these limits.

19

It's not fair to us.

It is

The Federal law says it's not safe by

Another issue is this three-foot pipe they

20

want to put in.

I've consulted with the American

21

Water Association on the standards.

22

installing a three-foot pipeline, 36-inch diameter.

23

It's supposed to carry 20 million gallons a day.

24

They're going to have half a million gallons a day.

25

How can they flush this line out?

They're

There's a certain
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standard.

2

it flushes everything out.

3

that to a new waterline after you chlorinate it.

4

You have to do it every six months to a year so you

5

don't get bacteria, algae built up.

6

problems Upcountry with flushing.

7

going to flush a three-foot diameter pipe?

8

the standards it will take a rate of 11 million

9

gallons a day to get this certain two and a half

10
11

You know, you turn your garden hose on,
Well, you have to do

They had
How are they

feet per second to flush this pipe out.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Members, any questions?

To meet

Okay.

I have a

12

question, Rob.

13

nitrates is to shut down wells when they reach .05

14

parts per billion.

15

MR. KARPOVICH:

You mentioned California's policy on

No, that's -- the summary numbers

I

16

didn't mention.

17

that's a notification level where they have -- it's

18

like an action level on the TCP, the 05 -- .05 parts

19

per billion.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MR. KARPOVICH:

When their TCP level gets to that,

That's TCP?
TCP.

The nitrates, Oahu's stated policy

22

is when the nitrates reach 5 parts per million -- it

23

gets confusing.

24

standard, they decided it was prudent to build the

25

nitrate treatment plant.

They reach half of the allowable

So that's 5.
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1

levels at 5, 6, 7.

2

pumped for -- they've been pumped very sporadically,

3

according to the consultants that I've talked to,

4

not continuously.

5

will increase as you pump and draw the groundwater

6

down.

7

contaminants.

8
9

10
11

And the wells haven't been

It's expected that the levels

That's been the history on Oahu of all these

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so can you please explain the filter

system they use on Oahu to treat the nitrates and
how it's different from the carbon filter?
MR. KARPOVICH:

Well, the carbon filters are for the DBCP,

12

the organochlorine pesticides.

13

classification.

The nitrates are a whole different

14

classification.

That's nitrogen fertilizer.

15

tonight I had not heard of any proposal to even

16

treat the nitrates at all.

17

turned on today, we would be receiving whatever

18

nitrates come out of the ground, which could be up

19

to -- well, there were some tests at 3, 4, 5, 6.

20

Nitrates kill infants.

21

says.

22

consult your doctor if your infant is drinking water

23

at a level of 5 to 10, which is the levels we're

24

dealing with in these wells.

25

So that's one whole

Until

So if these wells we're

That's what the website

At 10 -- at level 5 the water website says

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Could you tell me again what the name of
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1

the filtering system is they use on Oahu for

2

treating nitrates?

3
4

MR. KARPOVICH:

For treating nitrates[ I'm not sure what

system they've chosen over there.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MR. KARPOVICH:

But it's not a carbon -It's not a carbon filter.

7

separate technology at Kunia.

8

appropriated by the legislature.

9

four different choices.

10

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

MR. KARPOVICH:

It's a whole

It's been
There's three or

George [ do you know what it is?

Ion Exchange?
There's Ion Exchange.

There's -- there's

13

different forms of that.

It's a whole

I guess

14

they said it's going to cost 2 million to put that

15

in.

16

filters work perfectly.

17

work perfectly.

18

In California, you go anybody's website, there's

19

full disclosure where these filters -- operator

20

error or they just get backed up or they bleed

21

through and then you get these huge amounts dumped.

22

The State will require testing every quarter.

23

long do the tests take?

24

it to the mainland.

25

get notices coliform exceeded the limits.

And that's always assuming if these charcoal
What -- they don't always

On Oahu they've had break through.

You take the sample[ mail

What if it's -- Upcountry you
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1

notice, DBCP exceeded the limit for a certain length

2

of time.
It just doesn't make sense to put polluted

3
4

water in.

Those pollutants should stay in the

5

ground up there.

6

economically speaking for the County, is that the

7

money would be better spent

8

decision to drill the wells in the first place, and

9

it's really

We're not that desperate yet.

it was a poor

they're not -- Haliimaile they wanted

10

to drill wells under the -- they said, no, don't

11

drill them under pineapple or sugar.

12

find some clean water.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

MS. DAVIS:

And

Okay.

You've got to

Thank you very much, Robert.

I hope this is okay.

Aloha.

My name is June

15

Davis.

16

years, three generations, and I remember the Bull

17

Durham bags that Mr. Domingo said, and when we got

18

our freshwater how happy we were.

19

see, I'm really healthYI so it was a good thing.

20

I'm a resident of Paia, born and raised, 58

I do not eat spoiled meat.

And as you can

I do not eat

21

rotten fruit, and, you know

22

not want to drink contaminated water.

23

know that after Maui High School was pau up here,

24

that the University of Hawaii, NifTAL, or whoever

25

were doing projects and testing whatever they were

I

all those things.
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1

testing, and everybody said don't drink that water.

2

It's contaminated.

Don't drink that water.

I'm not a health nut, but I do not want to

3
4

glow at night.

5

have for this project is no.

6
7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

So the one word that I
Thank you very much.

Members, I'm just going to leave it up to

you to speak up if you want to ask a question, okay?
Okay, that was June Davis.

8
9

Thank you.

Thank you, June.

Annie Nelson is next, followed by Chris Thevenard.
MS. NELSON:

Hi, I'm Annie Nelson.

I'm a mother and I am

11

a citizen and part of the we the people that are

12

standing room only.

13

this well for our drinking water.

14

main question is why are we even discussing this?

15

You can't guarantee -- you can't eliminate the

16

toxins from this.

17

still leave us vulnerable.

18

the science fair -- or community meeting that we had

19

here last time.

20

I'm here to oppose the use of
My -- I guess my

You can dilute them, but you
That's what I learned at

What I also learned is that there are already

21

two options by your own assessments that include

22

giving us the lao -- leaving us with clean drinking

23

water and using the toxic water for irrigation as a

24

non-potable source.

25

that -- I was told it was because of economics, but

Why we're not discussing
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1

what are my child's life worth?

What are they

2

worth?

3

these children and say it's okay with a clear

4

conscience to poison them?

5

what these

You know, how can you sit here and look at

Because that's exactly

this well will do.

6

We need a new thought paradigm in this

7

this County, in this community, in our world, but we

8

can start right here, that puts human lives over

9

developer's profit margins.

in

We're missing that.

10

don't understand it.

I never will.

11

sense, and, you know, somebody's got to want to

12

sleep at night.

I

It doesn't make

13

This GAC, this is the best -- that's the

14

answer, that this is the best that's available.

15

What does it mean that it's the best that's

16

available and you still can't guarantee it?

17

suggestion that it was used in the Fresno area and

18

all this, there's also -- do we know the results of

19

that?

20

autism in that area over a period of years.

21

this part of it?

22

treated as guinea pigs when we have clean water?

23

It's not necessary.

The

There was a 292 percent spike in childhood

We don't know.

Was

Why are we being

24

And what are the ramifications of not giving

25

us clean water and putting us on these wells that -
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1

with the excuse being that it's too expensive or

2

that the developers are more important, if you get

3

down to the bottom line?

4

cost when somebody's child dies and a County gets

5

sued for allowing this to happen?

6

going to happened.

7

injured or ill from this, you know, I want answers.

8

I don't want to have to ask them.

9

children or any of these other children or anybody

How much is that going to

And it should.

10

in the world -- why would anybody

11

drink this water, nobody.

12

live.

13

Because it's
If my child is

I don't want my

- no one should

I don't care where you

Nobody should drink this water.
And the other question is you say there's

14

testing, there's testing, and it takes this long, it

15

takes this long.

16

the meantime while we're waiting for the results?

17

How many people?

18

testimony.

19

our house 35 years.

20

kids to grow up here.

21

want them to keep coming back, and I want my

22

grandchildren to drink clean water.

23

How many people get poisoned in

There's -- I heard Frank's

He's been here a long time.
I've been here 20.

We've had
I want my

I want them to come back.

It's not -- it's an unacceptable request.

24

have so many options here on Maui.

25

system, we have options.

Being a closed

We don't have to drink
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1

water from a dirty well.

2

It's toxic.

3

blows when they dry till the soil that makes

4

everybody sick.

5

too.

6

you know/ I just don't understand.

7

We all know.

We don't have to do that.
We get the wind that

It's not just here.

It's Kihei

It's everywhere/ but it's unnecessary/ and/

And I have another question.

You're talking

8

about all these things are already in process/ but

9

we're sitting here having a meeting and who decided

10

already that this was going to be the case and why

11

are we building -- putting electricity to these

12

wells that we're not -- we haven't even agreed to

13

use yet?

14

money being spent on something that we don't

15

agree -- we don't agree with?

16

No/ we pay taxes here.

17

and we need to have a voice in this.

18

be able to say to you and have you listen and have

19

you understand that we don't want this water.

20

want the water that we're drinking that's clean and

21

pure and we don't want this well for any reason

22

no one should have it, nobody.

23

Nobody should have this water.

24
25

Do we not have a say in this?

I just -- you know,
question.

Why is our

We are the people/
And we need to

We

l

and

Not just for taxes.

I have this last

What do you tell the people when a
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1

developer is placed over a -- just a citizen who

2

also pays taxes?

3

said, number 83, what do we tell them when we

4

it's like going to a restaurant when you're the one

5

that's standing there, you've had your name in for

6

an hour, you've been waiting, and somebody comes in

7

and slips somebody ten bucks and gets their table

8

right then.

9

have to look them in the face and say something.

What do we tell the -- as Frank

What do you tell these people?

You

10

How can you do that?

How can anybody do that?

11

These people have been waiting for years and they

12

live here.

13

most of the homes that these developers are building

14

are going to have people living in them that

15

haven't.

16

number -- how do you tell number 83 that he has to

17

wait because this new developer wants to give his

18

guys water and suck the water source that already

19

exists when it's not his place?

20

that.

They've lived here for a long time.

And

So how do you tell the people that are

I don't understand

21

You know, I just think -- 11m proud to say

22

11m part of we the people, and, you know, our tax

23

dollars do count and our voices should be heard in

24

those dollars.

25

money, well, we pay taxes.

If that's what it takes, if it takes
I pay a lot of tax here,
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1

you know.

2

place.

3

junk water, and I'm not okay with this well.

4

I'll fight it.

5

I don't want junk water.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I'm not paying for
And

I'm going to fight it.

Thank you, Annie.

I appreciate it.

Chris Thevenard, followed by Kaleo Amadeo.

6

7

I'm lucky enough to live in a great

MS. THEVENARD:

Good evening.

My name is Chris Thevenard,

8

long-time Paia resident here, well over 20 years.

9

First off, thank you very much, everyone, for being

10

here.

11

here, right on.

12

We all appreciate it, and to everyone out

You know, EPA capped all these wells for a

13

reason back when.

14

Federal standards, State, whatever standards.

15

are going to fight so hard to close this down, close

16

the well waters down.

17

understand there was a petition not too long ago, a

18

thousand names, you know, not wanting to drink well

19

water here in the area.

20

to that petition, but I think we can probably find

21

it again or have people resign it.

22

It's just

- I don't care about

We don't want it.

We

I

I don't know what happened

Is this a foregone conclusion that this is

23

the water we're getting?

I mean, all these

24

meetings -- I actually testified over a year ago

25

over at the County to even have a public meeting,
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1

and thank goodness we got some, but we still are all

2

wondering, what are we doing here?

3

done deal?

4

know.

5

to stop it, all of us.

6
7

We have to.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I wonder if they'll answer that
question, is it a done deal?
MS. THEVENARD:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

11

We just don't

I mean, as far as I'm concerned, we're going

8

10

who decided to do this?

I mean, is it a

Is this a done deal?
We're not sure of that yet.

That's what

we're trying to find out.
MS. THEVENARD:

But how can this be a done deal?

I mean,

12

if you really want us to revolt, I know we can get

13

way more people in here.

14

people spending their own money to put announcements

15

in papers, to canvass areas, to talk to as many

16

people to get people involved here.

17

not want this water.

18

have this water.

19

mixed water.

20

water.

21

simple math.

22

central Maui.

23

to be like that town I read about somewhere in

24

Wyoming or wherever, 6,000 people that, oh, they're

25

out of water all of a sudden.

I mean, we're

there's

So Paia does

I don't think anyone should

I don't think Paia should have

I don't think Paia should have surface

We want our lao Aquifer water.

I mean, it's

Say no to the development, Wailea,
I mean, come on.

I mean, we're going

What do you do then?
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1

I mean, it's going to -- it will happen if we keep

2

developing.
I don't trust anyone.

3

I don't trust the

4

county.

5

the filtration up here.

6

the notices six months later that, oh, by the way,

7

the filtration system failed for three weeks back

8

last year.

9

I don't trust anyone to keep their pulse on
No way.

Because you get

You know, we don't want that.

Another thing is, you know, those pipes are
I walk by them every morning going,

10

ridiculous.

11

what are they thinking?

12

How come they're not letting the citizens of this

13

area really know what's going on?

14

given us all these alternatives, and it's really

15

obvious that Paia doesn't want it.

16

fight you guys.

17

Why are they even here?

I mean, you've

And we will

We will fight everyone.

I mean, worst case scenario, very worst case

18

scenario -- because I believe no one should be

19

drinking this well water, but let's pipe it back

20

down to central Maui development and give people

21

that are buying into this development the choice, do

22

you want affordable housing with poison water, if

23

you do, go for it.

24

that water.

25

years and it shouldn't be taken away from us.

But you shouldn't be giving us

We've been on that water for many, many
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So we're not going to let up here in Paia,

1

2

our little small town.

We're going to fight you

3

guys.

4

has like said, that's it, you know, H'Poko Wells are

5

happening.

6

the third meeting now?

7

wasting our time?

8

don't want it.

9

than this together.

We're going to -- we don't know what person

No one is telling us.

This is, what,

We don't know.

I mean, is anyone listening?

I mean, we can.

and we're not going to stand for it.

11

We're going to fight.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

We

And we can get a much bigger group

10

12

Are we

Paia's strong,
So that's it.

Thank you, Chris.

I would just like to interject, so that it's

13

14

clear for everyone, because a lot of the questions

15

are asking who's making this decision.

16

to know that this is an Administration initiative.

17

This is the first time the Council has met to hear

18

this issue.

19

determination yet.

20

Administration will be coming to the Council for

21

funding in this year's budget, and it's up to the

22

Council to approve the funding.

23

the Council has a say over how this mayor may not

24

happen.

25

I want you

So the Council has not made any
And as you heard earlier! the

So that is one way

It's also my belief that this project is
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1

essentially an amendment to the Water Use and

2

Development Plan, and I believe that that requires

3

an ordinance by the County Council.

4

other -- the other area of input, and possible way

5

of denying this going forward,

6

process.

7

we are here as the Council to hear your concerns.

8

So I just wanted to clarify that for everyone here.

9

Okay, thank you.

is through the EA

So I don't believe it's a done deal, and

Kaleo Amadeo, followed by Charlene Montalvo.

10
11

So -- and the

MR. AMADEO:

Good evening, Council.

My name is Kaleo

12

Amadeo.

13

of my life.

14

Pretty much everybody said what I like say.

15

it's like shame on the person that went answer the

16

phone and gave this guys one opportunity for even

17

hold a meeting like this.

18

you guys in.

19

it's like

20

hands and tell you guys how for do your job.

21

I was born and raised in Paia all 36 years
My parents, born and raised locals.
To me,

It's like why we voted

You guys are the voice for us, and
I feel like we gotta hold you guys'

We don't really like this water because, I

22

mean, common sense.

You know, you can -- you can

23

teach somebody how for be one rocket scientist, how

24

for be one lawyer, how for be one brain surgeon, but

25

common sense, we don't like this water.
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I rather drink toilet water.

And another

1

water.

2

way I look at it is if supposedly the thing did

3

happen, if everybody that is affected by this water

4

went to their doctor, got one doctor's paper, did

5

one physical, found out what ailments they do have

6

and don't have and from that day on that we ended up

7

having to use that water and we get cancer or

8

whatevers, that's

9

guys then because it wasn't in the water before and

basically we can sue all you

10

we get the doctor's records for prove that we was

11

all healthy people before.

12

saying, okay, or somebody must have get (inaudible)

13

from making one deal with the people, it's like, you

14

know what I mean.

But because of somebody

15

And also I was just like thinking -- I mean

16

Corporation Counsel, this one Committee, everybody

17

like for point the finger at the politicians, but to

18

me, we'd be better off if we point the finger at the

19

person that no check the filter.

20

mean?

21

Because it's like we can all point the finger at

22

everybody, but we don't know who is the main guy

23

that's not doing his job.

You know what I

Be on his case, go at his house, yell at him.

24

And, I mean, it's too bad, so sad.

25

more water for the houses that they like build,
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1

then, oh, well, brah, just keep shopping around.

2

You know what I mean?

3

places in the world.

4

Get other islands, get other
Maui's not the only place.

I mean, we like keep Paia, Paia.

All these

5

people over here, that's why Paia's Paia.

6

listening to the little kids, break my heart.

7

little kids too.

8

3:00 o'clock in the morning to the hospital

9

emergency room because he's all itchy.

I get

I don't need to be taking my kid

10

what I mean?

11

we can go work the next day.

12

And just

You know

We need for catch up on our sleep so

But it's like if those people with the houses

13

like their houses, then give them the water that

14

they need for their houses.

15

already get our water.

16

don't know how for put 'em any simpler.

17

what I mean?

18

like that.

19

when I heard this on the radio, I was like, brah,

20

why they even holding one meeting?

21

these guys one shot at the title.

22

conversation should have been was, Hello, you like

23

build on Maui.

24
25

No bother us.

We

I don't know how for

I

You know

I'm not into hypobolical words, stuff
I just straight from the heart.

Sorry.

Click.

And

Who even gave
The way the

Bye.

That's it.

And that's how I feel, and I hope you guys
make the right choice.

If you're not part of the
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1
2

solution, then you're part of the problem.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thanks, Kaleo.

Charlene Montalvo, followed by James

3

4

Kahalekai.

5

MS. CHARLENE MONTALVO:

Good evening.

My name is Charlene

6

Montalvo, and I'm here to represent my family, Paia,

7

and also Upcountry, wherever the water leads.

8

wanted to start off by saying developers,

9

developers, and developers, looking for their own

10

pockets.

11

here.

12

to open up a subdivision, and of course to the

13

County it says yes.

14

have all this extra money coming in.

15

us?

16

each and every individual who gets a disease from

17

this water?

18

will rise?

19

when we only have one?

20

We don't.

21

That's what they're doing.

I

They come

They present the proposal to you.

They want

The economy will rise.

We will

But what about

How much money do you have in your budget for

Can you afford the medical bills that
Do we have enough hospitals here on Maui
Do we have enough staffing?

When this earth was created, it was created

22

with four rivers, one to the east, the north, the

23

south, and the west.

24

the great mighty hand of God the water was brought

25

up to us.

We live in the east, and by

So this water that he gives us is ours.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

45

WR 2/15/06

1

You cannot take it away.

2

away.

No developer can take it

It belongs to us.
The Lord says what is done in darkness will

3

4

be revealed in light.

In other words, if something

5

is covered up, it will be revealed.

6

going to be the ones that's going to look ashamed.

7

It's going to be the people here, the County who

8

represent the developers coming in.

9

your position, I would sit down and think twice.

And we're not

So if I was in

10

There will be a judgment day for anything that

11

happens to anyone of the innocent ones because of

12

your judgment, because of the decision that you have

13

made.

14

shoulders.

15

pleading with you and asking you not to do this.

16

want our clean water.

17

like to take a bath in clean water.

It will lie upon your laps, upon your

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

MR. KAHALEKAI:

The blood is off our hands.

We are here

We want our clean water.

Thank you, Charlene.
Good evening, Council.

First of all, I

20

would like you folks to look at all the faces in

21

here.

22

all --

23
24
25

Everybody.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Look at the people.

First of

Excuse me, James, just for the record,

would you state your name.
MR. KAHALEKAI:

My name is James Kahalekai.
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1

today because I made a vow 12 years ago in sickness

2

and in health.

3

and I'm going to protect them again.

4

look at the faces.

I protect my family in many ways,
So like I say,

First of all, one child to me is a hundred

5

6

men.

7

over here and say, oh, give them the junk water.

8

The kids came up and they already said with their

9

heart.

10

Two children is 200.

We don't need to come

The youngest say the truth.

believe.

And I hope you all believe that too.

So now we're allover here.

11

That's what I

You guys look at

12

who's here.

This room is filled, stocked.

You

13

don't need go anymore.

14

Pineapple truck driver.

15

the field and lay the fertilizer out, we used to put

16

on suit, glove, mask.

17

fertilizer.

I used to be a Maui Land &
When I used to go out in

Why?

Because it's

It will make you sick.

Now, all these fertilizers seep into the

18
19

water well.

Y'all know how the water goes, right?

20

It goes from the top and it seeps down in the

21

ground.

22

the water, and it goes all the way down.

23

pump water up, you're pumping from the bottom and it

24

goes straight back up.

25

you check the wells?

Fertilizer, it dissolves and it goes into
When you

Like Uncle Frank said, did
Water, yeah, she can dilute,
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1

but when the water level drop, everything -- all the

2

settlement is there.

You're gonna pump that up.

3

The kids, our own kids -- I've been here,

4

what, 15 years, but my wife has been here longer

5

than me.

6

grandchildren.

7

to see their great grandchildren and their

8

grandchildren.

9

you know who's going to be affected?

I have four sons.

I want to see my

I'm sure everybody in this room want

We might not be affected now, but
The youngens.

10

And that's the worst thing to see, a mom goes to the

11

hospital and delivers a still born, or, worst of

12

all, the child comes out mentally ill.

13

folks cover that?

14

shoulder?

15

Close your eyes.

16

for thought.

17

all ask that.

18

Can you

Can you guys put that on your

Go to bed tonight.

Think about it.

Think about it.

Think about it.

We don't need the water.

It's just food

That's all I ask.

We

We don't need the

19

dirty water.

11m sure you guys don't want it.

20

give it to us?

21

folks are here to vote against it.

22

Because we donlt need this anymore.

23

Just like when you say no smoking in the restaurant,

24

everybody went fight for 'em.

25

clean water.

Why?

The question is why?

Why

You

I hope so.
Just say no.

We fighting for the
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So please, I'm not gonna beg.

1

We're all going to fight.

I'm gonna

2

fight.

We're all going

3

to fight.

4

I'm going to bring up my children, because they're

5

the ones who are going to have to live in the

6

future.

7

grandchild to be drinking this water?

8

know what's going to happen, they might move into

9

Paia Town.

And you know who I'm going to bring up?

So look at it this way, would you want your
Because you

They might move into Kuau, and you guys

10

the one went set their death.

11

blunt, but that's how it is.

12

future is my four sons.

13

every child in this room redeems everybody here.

14

now think about it.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

That's how it is.

They redeem my soul, and

Thank you, James.

deNaie.
MR. CRAIG:

Sorry, Lucienne.

Thank you, Michelle.

Thank you, Council

Members, for hearing our concerns.

20

Thomas Craig.

22

So

That's all I got to say.

19

21

My

Toma Craig, followed by Lucienne deNaie --

16
17

Hate to put it so

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Toma

My name is

I go by Toma.
l

you can take that mike out and hold

it up to you so we can really hear you.

23

MR. CRAIG:

Let me try this.

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

MR. CRAIG:

Can you hear me now?

Yeah t that's better.

Thanks.

I hold the first certification in the State of
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1

Hawaii as a water treatment plant operator grade 4,

2

been involved in Upcountry water systems since 1984,

3

and I've been asking some of the same questions that

4

I'm going to ask tonight for the last two decades

5

without getting the answers.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

AUDIENCE:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

MR. CRAIG:

Just a minute.

Can you folks hear him?

No.
Here.

Take this mike.

DBCP, EDB, TCP, those were regulated chemicals

10

that resulted in their discovery because they're on

11

the EPA list.

12

discovered in these wells and possibly before then

13

when they got shut down.

14

DBCP being banned by the EPA for use on ag fields

15

all across the nation.

16

company to use those chemicals and was allowed to

17

use up their stock as well as other stocks from the

18

mainland, and they used them beyond where --

19

anywhere else I know, so it's not surprising that

20

they're in the groundwater.

21

In the early '90s I think they were

Those were also results of

Maui Pine was the last

The problem is that -- well, the solution

22

was, first, that the County sued the makers of those

23

chemicals to get the carbon filters that are now

24

installed on those wells.

25

to farm the lands that are in the wellhead

Now, Maui Pine continues
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1

protection zones around those wells t and they use

2

chemicals that are not listed on the EPA regulations

3

and they're not disclosed t as far as I know t to the

4

Department of Water SupplYt because I've been asking

5

for that list of chemicals for a long time.

6

factt on this same room over about a year and a half

7

ago to the Department of Water Supply I asked how

8

can you design water filters to remove organic

9

chemicals if you don't know what actual chemicals

In

10

are in the water?

11

DBCP and the EDP t and the TCP t what about all the

12

chemicals that are used on those fields for the last

13

three decades that are not reported to be tested t

14

and how do you know if those are breaking through

15

with these filters?

16

If you're only monitoring for the

I'm really disappointed to learn that these

17

wells have already been used Upcountry.

They've

18

been pumped up to the Upcountry systems.

19

where I live.

20

Oversight Advisory Committee for the past year!

21

little over a year.

22

questions.

23

assessment and protection plans for each of these

24

water sources

25

surveys we've asked for.

That's

I've served on the Upcountry Water

We've been asking these

We want to see the source water

I

including the wells.

The sanitary

We've gotten mixed results
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1

on those.

Things like, well, why do you want to see

2

those about screens on vents and stuff like that?
Those surveys are done properly, they're

3
4

intended to determine the problems that could result

5

from ag chemicals being used around water sources

6

and to prevent contamination and at least to know

7

what the problem is.

8

Health asking for these reports.

9

letter back that cited the Homeland Security Act as

I wrote to the Department of
I received a

10

reason for not given those results.

I've asked over

11

and over to the Department of Water Supply for

12

these.

13

believe we have a right to know.

We will continue to ask for them, because I

We have a right to know what the source water

14
15

assessments say and what they don't say.

The

16

sanitary surveys, we have a right to know the list

17

of chemicals that have actually been used on those

18

fields for the past three decades and to find out

19

whether those chemicals are going to be monitored

20

before the water is put into the system.
Nitrates and nitrogen compounds are

21
22

responsible for blue baby syndrome.

23

oxygen scavenging, depressed immune system, and it's

24

bad news.

25

MR. RAATZ:

They cause

Three minutes.
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1

MR. CRAIG:

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

3

I'll stop there, then.

you're done.

4

MR. CRAIG:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

7

You have another minute, if you -- unless

I thought that was the end.
Well, three minute is a warning and then

you have a minute to conclude.
MR. CRAIG:

Okay.

I heard earlier that some kind of

8

treatment process is being proposed for the nitrogen

9

compounds.

Another question that I have are -- is

10

that treatment plan for before or after the water is

11

put into the system?

12

Upcountry water system, to my knowledge, and I think

13

it's poor planning to plan a treatment process that

14

is after the fact and not before the fact.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16

question.

17

You said that you requested the source water and

18

protection plans.

19

those -- what

20

MR. CRAIG:

Hang on.

It's already been in the

Hang on, Toma.

I have a

If -- any other members have questions?

IS

Can you tell me more about

the requirement for those plans?

Well, my understanding is they were started I

21

believe in the early '90s.

They had consumer

22

participation.

23

or two meetings, but I know a lot of times they

24

weren't well announced, and there was one occasion

25

where I know -- read it the in the newspaper that

I know I got to attend at least one
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1

there was a meeting in Kihei about source water

2

assessment with the Department of Health and only

3

two consumers showed up.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

MR. CRAIG:

So is that a requirement by EPA?

It's a requirement -- it's a requirement by

6

the Federal government.

It's implemented by the

7

Department of Health.

8

own website at the Safe Drinking Water Branch, if

9

you look at their website, you can see that the

The Department of Health's

10

source water assessments are intended to assess not

11

only regulated chemicals but unregulated chemicals

12

in the wellhead protection zones.

13

assessments are what draws the lines around the

14

wells and designates the wellhead protection zones.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

The source water

And also, who did you

16

ask for the list of the organic chemicals being

17

used?

18

MR. CRAIG:

Well, it was at a meeting here about a year

19

and a half ago when Department of Water Supply was

20

making a presentation about proposing to put it into

21

the Paia system and how the filters were going to

22

remove the organic chemicals.

23

question then.

24

to put a star by my question, but I have yet to hear

25

the answer.

And I raised that

The Deputy Director said he's going
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

give us a copy of the letter you received from DLH?

3

MR. CRAIG:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yes.
Thank you very much.

Lucienne, will be followed by Albert Young.

5

6

Also, would it be possible for you to

MS. DENAIE:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

I'm going to pass

7

out a few little show and tells here.

Yeah, the

8

first sheet is just my general comments, and the

9

other four or five are some back-up material that

10

you folks might like to have because it's -- it's a

11

little difficult to find information about this

12

particular aquifer.

13

My name is Lucienne deNaie.

Thank you for

14

being here tonight.

15

Council cares enough about this to make its own

16

decision and not just follow in blind step about

17

what mayor may not have been decided before by

18

either the Board of Water Supply or other aspects of

19

our government.

20

representing Maui Tomorrow as its Vice President.

21

And the information that 11m passing out to you

22

folks basically is for you to do your own research

23

about some questions that really should be answered

24

about the Hamakuapoko Wells.

25

We really appreciate that the

My name is Lucienne deNaie.

I'm

In essence, this is both a health decision

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

55

WR 2/15/06

1

and a monetary decision.

The health aspects are

2

debated on both sides.

3

level of contamination is not as good as

4

uncontaminated water.

5

contaminated water is what we have a lot of here on

6

Maui and we're going to have to figure out a way to

7

use it.

8

that the Council needs to keep in mind that there

9

are other contaminated sources on this island! and

Many people feel that any

Other people feel that

I don't have an opinion on this.

I do feel

10

while it's important to hear what's going on here

11

tonight! I bet if you held community meetings in

12

those communities and folks were informed! that they

13

would have questions too.

14

complete! I think it would be good to be able to

15

talk to folks over on the west side and see how they

16

feel about drinking water that has to be treated in

17

order to meet any kind of reasonable standards.

18

So when this process is

The questions I feel that it would be

19

important to address are not just about the

20

chemicals that are the result of agriculture, but

21

also about chloride levels.

22

Is the County going to invest in wells that are in

23

an aquifer that's basically being artificially

24

charged?

25

handout D is from a report that was written in 1997

This is an investment.

Now! I included a handout D there! and
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1

by C2MH -- CH2M Hill.

2

from Oahu.

3

Paia aquifer for the Waena power plant.

4

there's

5

done on this aquifer.

6

They're a consultant firm

They wrote a groundwater study of the
And

- as I said, very few studies have been

There's some key things that they keep

7

referring to in their report.

8

referring to the fact that the irrigation that

9

recharges this aquifer is subject to contamination,

10

and, therefore, the groundwater from the aquifer is

11

considered non-potable.

12

sweeping conclusion and they're not from Maui, they

13

also are unbiased.

14

handout at the bottom of page 426 to state, A large

15

component of the groundwater pumped by HC&S for

16

sugar cane irrigation comes from the recycling of

17

excess irrigation water by depercolation into the

18

basil aquifer.

19

the basil aquifer developed by HC&S and other wells

20

in the area would produce groundwater with a much

21

higher chloride content

22

useless.

23

One is they keep

And although it's a

They also go down on that same

Without such irrigation recharge,

I

rendering many of the wells

So the question I think you need to ask is is

24

HC&S going to be delivering this stream water to

25

recharge this aquifer forever?

If not, your wells
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1

that you're investing in may not remain potable

2

wells, and that question should be asked.
Number 2, nitrates.

3

You'll see handout C,

4

which is a report from Tom Nance having to do the

5

Pookela Wells, makes a couple of points about

6

nitrate levels in the lower elevations being twice

7

what that are in the upper elevations, in other

8

words, five to six parts under the State and Federal

9

scale.

10

MR. RAATZ:

11

MS. DENAIE:

Three minutes.
Thank you.

At any rate, we need to make sure

12

that if these levels continue, that they are not

13

going to continually clog our filters.

14

The third point I'd like to make is the

15

contaminant profile.

We really need to have regular

16

testing of these wells to see if we're gaining or

17

losing in any of these contaminants.

18

been provided at least publicly with that

19

information.

We have not

20

Four is what would be the effect if the

21

Pookela Well that's proposed by Maui Land & Pine and

22

the -- I mean the Pookela Well that is under the

23

County's jurisdiction and the new well proposed by

24

Maui Land & Pine, which are immediately up gradient

25

of these existing wells, and you'll see a little map
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1

in Exhibit C there, are robustly pumped over years?

2

will it mean that these wells down gradient have

3

very little water or brackish water?

4

information really should be part of the questions

5

you're asking the Administration.

All this

6

And then last, this point has already been

7

brought up, what will these wells really produce?

8

You'll see a variety of opinions there.

9

a half million gallons each,

will it be

.75 million gallons

10

between the two of them, a million gallons each.

11

There's a variety of opinion on this.

12

water are we getting for how much we're paying?

13

really does this make sense to put people at risk

14

and people who have really waited for good water

15

here if we're paying a lot of water of questionable

16

quality?

17
18

So how much

Thank you for your time and consideration.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Hang on.

Lucienne, I'd like to ask you

19

to just briefly tell us what these other handouts

20

are.

21

And

MS. DENAIE:

Oh , okay.

Well, handout number -- let's see

22

A and B have to do with the amount of water that's

23

been predicted.

24

B.

25

Commission staff under Director Lui, and they

One is a staff submittal.

And that was from 1997.

f

That's

This is the State Water
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1

questioned the depth of the lens in the Paia Aquifer

2

and said even though the County says they're going

3

to get a million gallons a day out of these wells,

4

we think it's going to be half a million a day, and

5

so they shouldn't be counting on this to take off

6

the pressure of the lao Aquifer.

7

submittal about why the lao Aquifer should be

8

designated in '97.

9

points that were brought out.

This was a staff

It wasn't then, but these were

10

Handout A is from a -- the actual East Maui

11

water plan, and in that plan on one page it states

12

that each well will have a half million -- or one

13

million gallon a day capacity.

14

it says it expected it's three-quarter of a million

15

gallons a day.

16

one is a pumping capacity and the other is the

17

actual capacity.

18

straight -- I don't know the answer.

19

get this straight what the capacities are, and

20

perhaps Mr. Tengan and the Department can help you

21

on that.

22

On the second page

It's never really explained whether

I just think someone should get
Someone should

And then the last handout, number E, which I

23

have not referred to, this is some statements from

24

Isaac Hall having to do with why several of his

25

clients questioned the continued reliance of the
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1

county on this East Maui water plan.

And one of the

2

points that he brings up there, point number 11, I

3

didn't reproduce the whole thing, is that the

4

Department actually denied that the water was

5

contaminated in the early years when citizens said,

6

wait a second, you can't send this contaminated

7

water out.

8

everyone's radar screen in 1992.

9

few folks from the Sierra Club and other concerned

This is when these wells were below
And Isaac and a

10

citizens were saying, wait, you can't do this.

11

any rate, he, you know, pointed out that eventually

12

a suit was filed to the manufacturer that it was

13

admitted that it was contaminated and others were

14

contaminated.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16

MS. DENAIE:

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

MR. YOUNG:

At

So that's your handouts there.

Thanks very much, Lucienne.

You're welcome.
Appreciate it.

Albert Young from Hana.

Hi, my name's Albert Young from Hana.

I was

19

born and raised there.

I just wanted to say that

20

you guys have been taking our water for years.

21

father took me fishing in the ponds and in the

22

ocean.

23

the fish come big, takes our food away.

24

hasn't come into Hana for years, you know, not as

25

much as it used to.

My

The freshwater creates an algae that makes

Why is that?

The akuli

You know, how
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1

about give us our water that we've been having for

2

so many years and give the new developments the

3

contaminated water.

4

this high technology contaminated water, but I know

5

you guys have been taking our water for years.

I don't know anything about all

I just want to say that, you know, I'm just a

6
7

little fish in the sea.

My father told me the

8

story, the big fish always eat us up.

9

eating us up.

You guys

(Inaudible) like that, eating us

10

local people up and giving to the new people who

11

haven't been here for years.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Albert.

Albert is followed by Joyclynn Costa,

13

14

followed by Lloyd Fischal.

15

we're waiting, I just want to reiterate that the

16

Council's Water Resource Committee has not made any

17

determination on this yet.

18

deliberating.

19

testimonYI and then we will be deliberating on this

20

with

21

better answers.

While

We haven't even begun

That's why we're here

l

to get your

- with the Water Department and trying to get

Joyclynn, thank you.

22

23

Is Joyclynn here?

MS. COSTA:

I'm a little fish too.

I guess I'm addressing

24

Mr. Robert Carroll, Charmaine Tavares, Joseph

25

Pontanilla, Michael Molina, Michelle Anderson.
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1

also addressing the three people here?

2

names?

3

Counsel.

4

No?

CHAIR ANDERSON:

What is your

It says Administration and Corporation

Well, actually, this is a meeting of the

5

Council's Water Resource Committee.

6

who have testified are addressing the Council's

7

Water Resource Committee.

8

going to hear you too, but this is Staff, so the

9

proper people to address is the Council.

10

MS. COSTA:

So all of you

They're here and they're

My name is Joyclynn Costa, and I represent Ko

11

Hawaii Pae Aina,

12

Maui Loa.

13

Hana[ he speaks from the koko.

14

from emotions.

15

is a royal patent.

16

patent?

17

shouldn't even be said.

18

tonight should not even happen because of the royal

19

patent.

20

Ka~aha,

E Na Wai

~Eha,

Okumuku,

This gentleman that was just up here,
He's not speaking

I don't know if you folks know what
You recognize that word, royal

Do you understand how solid that is?

This

All of this discussion

January 171 1893, stature of limitation, the

21

wall has gone up.

No transfers of mineral rights,

22

the earth, the plants, the native fish, the native

23

wildlife, and when that plant gives out oxygen, you

24

breathe it.

25

You need to go back and learn exactly who -- exactly

We own it as a kanaka maoli people.
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1

who owns this water that you're talking about.

2

like this gentleman said, if you're going to create

3

water, give it to these developers that want to

4

develop.

5

to take what he gives to us.

6

play God.

Akua give us our water.

And

You have no right

Unless you want to

7

My question to you, and you've answered it

8

time and time again, but why are you really here?

9

We know why we're here.

10

I want to know why are you

really here?

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

MS. COSTA:

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Are you finished?

No, I'm asking a question.
Well, I'll tell you why we're here.

As

14

Chair of the Water Resource Committee, I felt it was

15

important for the Council to come and hear how you

16

feel about this.

17

the Water Department had previous back in October,

18

and I felt it was important for the Council to come

19

and hear your testimony, hear how you feel about

20

this issue, and hopefully the Council will have some

21

say if - - in the least we will have a say on whether

22

or not they get the funds they need to go forward

23

with this.

24
25

MS. COSTA:

I did attend the open house that

So that's why we're here.

Okay, and how will you accomplish that, at

least try to get them to sway your way from the
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people's voice?
CHAIR ANDERSON:

How do you propose to do that?

Well, you know, we're not really here to

3

debate, but just as I said previously, the Council

4

has authority in the budget process.

5

Council chooses not to fund the money that they need

6

to go forward with this, then they won't be able to

7

go forward.

8
9

10

MS. COSTA:

And if the

What would be a good reason for them not to go

forward?
CHAIR ANDERSON:

You know, I'm not here to do a question

11

and answer with you, because many people are waiting

12

to testify.

13

questions that you're asking.

14

Department to give us the answers.

15

MS. COSTA:

But we will be asking all these
We will be asking the

Do you feel as a representative of your

16

cabinet that you have the jurisdiction to make these

17

types of decisions?

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

people --

20

MS. COSTA:

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

22

MS. COSTA:

Ma'am, we're elected officials by the

I don I t vote.
of Maui County.

I don't vote because I don't believe in --

23

it's not -- I have yet to see someone do something

24

well for the people.

25

I'm actually being occupied by a provisional

And because I am kanaka maoli,
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1

government, which is you folks.

We have the birth

2

right to be here and to exercise our right as kanaka

3

maoli people to the ahupua'a system, and I don't

4

know if you understand that.

5

to the sea.

6

pieces we want to take we're just going to pull it

7

away.

It's from the mountain

It's not the in between or whatever

We actually kukakuka together.
And I'm speaking for all the kupunas inside

8
9

this room.

I'm a tutu myself.

10

mo'opunas.

I've been on this -- I've been in this

11

area for almost 50 years.

12

standing over there, just turned 70.

13

all of this stuff.

14

are sitting in here, your houses wasn't even built

15

yet.

16

School.

17

water.

18

get some ice if you want it cold.

19

the point.

20

I have three

I've got my father
So I've seen

I've seen some of the people who

My grandchildren are four generation in Haiku
I see you all sitting here with bottled
Why is that?

Our pipes can run water.

We have the jurisdiction.

I'll

But that's not

If you really want

21

to know what to do with the water, come to the right

22

council.

23

maolis, and we will be making the decisions for

24

these mineral rights.

25

the record.

We have a land commission council, kanaka

I just wanted to put that on
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Lloyd Fischal, followed by Mike

Gottschalk.
MR. FISCHAL:

Hello.

My name is Lloyd Fischal, and I am

4

representing myself and the Maui Ranch Estates,

5

which is Haiku, where I live.

6

tonight about treatment.

7

where the water that I get is treated by the Water

8

Department, and I just wanted to let everybody know

9

that I took a shower before I carne over here and

10

We've talked a lot

Well, I live in an area

can --

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

MR. FISCHAL:

Lloyd, you need to address the Council.

Okay, excuse me.

I'd just like everybody to

13

know what treatment can do, because our water has

14

been treated.

15

skin burned, because I have a sensitive skin

16

condition.

17

is what you get.

18

everybody -- they've seen it before, in one form or

19

another.

And when I took my shower tonight, my

And because of the treated water, this
So everybody can see, so

We've talked about this before.

I just wanted to let everybody know that this

20
21

is a very serious problem.

And for us to win, we

22

have to unite and continue to keep the discussion

23

going.

24

talk about the Administration putting this forward.

25

Michelle, you mentioned that tonight, and I bet

Because this is what we're up against.
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that's the case.

Well, sitting over here on the

2

right, the Corporation Counsel, they are the Water

3

Department in the Administration and questions are

4

asked over and over and over, and never once does

5

George Tengan or the attorney stand up and say this

6

is the answer.

7

us the condition of the water.

8

that are talking about -- how nitrates grow.

9

me a break.

We have people here that are telling

This is George Tengan.

10

of the Water Department.

11

to us how nitrates grow.

12

We have people here
Give

He's in charge

Let's ask him to explain

I hope that after tonight everybody here will

13

speak up.

14

happen tonight, when I go home, who might be waiting

15

for me from this water Mafia, which I see it as.

16

I pray for all your safety, and mine as well.

17

hope that this Mafia starts to speak up and tell us

18

what the facts are, instead of us trying to tell

19

them to listen to the facts.

20

It's not easy.

I don't know what will

So

And I

It's amazing to me that we have studied,

21

intelligent people here explaining to this Council

22

what the Water Department and Administration should

23

have started explaining at the beginning of this

24

meeting.

25

I want to thank the Council.

I know you've
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1

had a long day, but this is the truth, and you all

2

know it.

3

wants some development.

4

limited

5

a major degree, and now they're searching for

6

answers.

7

Paia, unless we the people don't give up and be

8

relentless.

9

can show the rest of Maui that the fight can be won.

10
11

You're in a vice.

The Water Department has

their hands are tied to some degree

And it's going to take a fight.

Mike Gottschalk.

After Mike testifies,

we're going to take a ten-minute break.

13

thank you.
MR. GOTTSCHALK:

And we

This is a turning point.

12

14

to

And that's why this is going to happen to

It must be won.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

The Administration

Okay, Mike,

I really hope that everyone involved in

15

this, involved in making decisions and involved in

16

portraying our feelings to the people who make

17

decisions go home and watch these tapes, go home and

18

listen to what we said over and over again before

19

you make these decisions.

20

asked you to put yourselves into their shoes.

21

when I think about myself in your shoes, I ask

22

myself, why would I be sitting here listening to

23

these people?

24

calling people and telling them what's going on and

25

educating people about what's going on so that the

Tonight everyone here has
And

Why would I not be on the phone
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1

decisions would already be made?

2

sitting here?

3

in people's offices if I were you people.

4

be taking this so seriously that it would not be any

5

kind of a matter.

6

already done in my mind this is not going to happen.

7

Why would I be

I would be on the phone or I would be
I would

It would be something that was

Like the woman said earlier/ you all have

8

bottled water on your tables.

9

to look like that.

I don't want my house

I don't want to have to go to

10

the store and buy water.

11

the people who/

12

lower/ you know.

13

just like everyone else.

14

even about rights.

15

about being kind to each other.

16

the right thing to your neighbors because you like

17

having neighbors/ because you love the people who

18

live around you who work with you who raise your

19

children with you.

20

Too many things happen to

I don't know/

I guess are viewed as

We're people/ and we have rights
And, you know, this isn't

This is about humanity.

This is about doing

This is! again! about the children.

21

kids and their kids.

22

like everybody else does.

23

what we're all here for.

24

for the water/ to fight for our future.

25

tell you what! this is just the beginning.

These

I want to see my grandkids
You know! fighting is
We're all here to fight
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1

peaceful.

2

as a community and say, hey, look, we don't want

3

this.

4

look at everyone sitting here, and I know this is

5

your job, and, you know, not many of you guys look

6

enthused or interested.

7

like you're really here to do anything.

But, you know, we can take it further.

And I

You know, you don't look

Again, if I were you, I would be knocking on

8
9

This is something that we come together

people's doors.

I would be raising that flag and

10

saying, hey, we cannot have water out there like

11

this.

12
13

Don't give it to anyone.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

ten-minute recess.

14

RECESS:

15

RECONVENE:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

18

Thank you, all.

No one.

We're going to take a

Call of the Chair.

(Gavel) .

7: 43 p.m.
8: 02 p.m.

The Council's Water Resource meeting of

February 15th, 2006 is reconvened.
I just want to give you folks a little bit of

19

direction here.

We have maybe 15 or 20 more people

20

to testify, and I think that will probably take up

21

the rest of the evening.

22

right now that all the questions that we've heard

23

tonight and many questions that the members have

24

will be posed to the Administration.

25

further meetings on this.

So I want to let you know

We will have

I cannot promise you that
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1

we will be coming back to Paia to have a meeting

2

just specifically on this issue, because we only

3

have a few meetings left before we go into budget

4

hearings.
But we will be coming here for budget

5
6

hearings, and because this item is going to be on

7

the budget, it would be appropriate at that time to

8

also testify, if it's your choice to do so.

9

will do my best to bring this up for deliberation in

And I

10

the Council's Committee before budget.

11

just -- I just cannot promise right now, because our

12

schedule is so tight, that we'll be coming back to

13

Paia before budget.

14

15th.

15

But I

And budget starts on March

And once that happens, for those of you who

16

don't know, the budget -- the Council meets every

17

day for six weeks on the budget, and that's why we

18

can't take up other Committee items.

19

felt it was very important to come here now so that

20

we could get your input before we start deliberation

21

on the budget.

22

know this is not a done deal.

24
25

So -- and I just want to let you

So next up is Gary Wood t

23

followed by Rob

Hilbun.
MR. WOOD:

That's why I

Good evening.

Gary Wood.
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

MR. WOOD:

You can take it out.

Thanks.

I know before we had a meeting up in

3

Pukalani side about Haliimaile, about the ground and

4

the health.

5

that was up here earlier from Maui Land & Pine,

6

about that fertilizer, whatever else get -- goes

7

down to the ground, and it soaks up.

8

later the waters come back up the wells.

9

ground has been filled with the drip tubings, Maui

Like this is about water, and brother

Sooner or
But the

10

Land & Pine, HC&S grows.

I used to work there.

11

Bulldozer or the backhoe, whatever else, you go and

12

you dig the ground up, all the drip tubings goes

13

into the ground for hundred plus years.

14

that fertilizer plus the drip tubing did not --

15

wasn't even taken away through that time, eventually

16

it soaks up -- soaked up and come back out.

Imagine

Our kids got to live through this.

17

Like she

18

said earlier, you guys are drinking bottled water

19

over here.

20

spend water -- with water bottles like this for my

21

kids.

22

Doctors, I cannot.

23

can anybody survive here with our kids growing up

24

being sick, go school and learn something,

25

education.

What's up with that?

Can I afford it?

I ain't going to

Due time I cannot.

I want them to be healthy.

And education, that's a borderline,
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1

because you don't know how to do things at home

2

anyway.

3

plant in your yard, water your own grounds, wash

4

your own clothes?

5

the

6

single day.

7

with that.

~aina.

And water/ it's a major part of

That's something we deal with every
The kids right here, they gonna live

So as your guy's job, each one of you guys,

8
9

Why so much education/ when you can't even

to speak for the people.

That's why you guys are in

10

where you guys are now.

It's not about housing.

11

People coming over making housing over here, hotels

12

to bring in people over here to have a nice tourist

13

kind of day.

14

The water do not belong to them.

15

More people come over to swim in their pool while we

16

got to drink water in a bottle.

17

worse and worse in their health.

18

drinks bottled water, my father-in-law, bottled

19

water, because they don't want to drink out of the

20

faucet anymore.

21

you like it or not.

What about that?

Lahaina, Kihei side.
It never was.

And it getting
My mother-in-law

That going to have to stop whether

So you guys are there to help the people or

22
23

not

24

whether you're there to help them or not.

25

guys want to be voted back in to a place where you

l

and the people up here is going to find out
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1

guys feel you guys belong, then you guys are going

2

to have to do your guys' part in your guys' job.

3

could be leading from one to the next to the next.

It

I just came from Akaku just a while ago.

4

5

They have one down at MCCC.

Same issue.

Always

6

lead from one, to the next, to the next.

If the

7

guy's supposed to be doing his job, being the water

8

man, then do his job.

9

learn from old days, out.

Then do your job.

If you

You don't do your job,

10

out.

So whoever in that Department that his job to

11

do, whether he like it or not, he need to tell his

12

workers do their job or else.

13

on that side they put this fertilizer thing into the

14

ground instead of weed eat the foundation.

15

years they've been doing that, in Hana side as well

16

too.

17

that out, but no, they go fertilizer, so more

18

rubbish kind of thing.

Because so many years

For

And their job is to go and weed eat and take

19

MR. RAATZ:

Four minutes.

20

MR. WOOD:

21

MR. RAATZ:

22

MR. WOOD:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

MR. WOOD:

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

What is that?
Four minutes.
Okay, four minutes.

Thank you.

Thank you, Gary.

(Inaudible) minutes.
No, no, no, you spoke for four minutes,
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so your time is up.

2

MR. WOOD:

Oh, pau already?

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

MR. WOOD:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MR. HILBUN:

Yeah.

Okay, thank you.
Rob Hilbun, followed by Hannah Bernard.

Thank you, folks, for being here tonight.

I

7

also was down at the Akaku.

We've been meeting

8

since 4:00 o'clock, so I really appreciate you guys

9

being here and spending the extra effort.

Down

10

there they just closes the meeting down after two

11

hours, so three-quarters of the people didn't even

12

get up to speak.

13

The water issue here, I just want to say,

14

almost everything has been said, but I just want to

15

come out.

16

being open for drinking water.

The watershed on

17

this side is all agricultural.

You go look at

18

Maliko Gulch running, and that's part of the

19

groundwater for those wells, it looks like to me.

20

It's the most contaminated water probably on the

21

entire island.

22

contaminated than that well there.

23

opposed to it.

24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I'm violently opposed to these wells

Probably could not get any more
So I am totally

Thank you.

Thank you, Ron.

Hannah Bernard, followed by Darlene Brothers.
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MS. BERNARD:

Aloha ka kou.

Hannah Bernard, President of

2

Hawaii Wildlife Fund and a marine biologist.

I'm

3

here tonight as a mother and a citizen of this area,

4

from a Paia resident living in Haiku and speaking

5

also for a cancer survivor in Paia.
I was living in Napili 15 years ago when they

6
7

closed the wells because of DBCP contamination.

And

8

I thought to myself, you've got to be kidding.

9

can't be serious this was allowed to happen, that

You

10

these pesticides were allowed to be used in Hawaii

11

while they were illegal on the mainland.

12

know that unfortunately the U.S. has dumped

13

pesticides in other nations, but for shame that this

14

happened in Hawaii.

And we

It's bad enough that those contaminants went

15
16

into our groundwater, there and here on this side,

17

seeped into the groundwater, along with the nitrates

18

and phosphates and all the other things that go in

19

with fertilizers, and down into our near shore

20

waters.

21

shore marine life and we have algae blooms from the

22

fertilizers, over fertilization, which occurred

23

in -- decades ago.

24

And $4 million was spent back in '94,

25

appropriation from Senator Inouye to study the algae

Bad enough that it's affected the near

We're still paying for that now.
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1

bloom on West Maui, and they found that it was the

2

nutrients coming from the fertilization from the ag

3

industry.
Bad enough that the ag industry does not have

4

5

to pay for its past bad practices.

Bad enough that

6

they don't have to clean up -- they're exempt from

7

law.

8

left behind.

9

groundwater and the near shore waters.

They don't have to clean up the mess they've
Bad enough that they've poisoned the
And now

10

there's some consideration that we should continue

11

to pay and drink this water?

12

I know you're not.

13

You can't be serious.

You're not doing this.

And I so appreciate your being here in our

14

neighborhood, bringing this here for us, because it

15

is so hard for us to get over there to the Council,

16

and so appreciate your being out here and bringing

17

this here, Michelle.

18

back, and it's -- it's you can't be serious.

19

can't be serious.

20

this time, when we are on the second or third

21

rainiest place on the planet

22

when we have the hotel industry watering their

23

grounds, they're creating a beautiful, tropical

24

jungle in a desert, bad enough that we should allow

25

these kinds of things to occur on this island with

But please, convey our message

There's no possible way.

l

524-2090

And

depending on the year,
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1

our polluted water and then expected to us drink the

2

polluted water.

3

you so much.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Not us.

Mahalo.

Thank

Thank you, Hannah.

Darlene Brothers, followed by Kealohi Wallin.

5

6

For shame.

MS. BROTHERS:

Hi.

My name is Darlene Brothers, and I

7

live in Kuau Bayview, just up the hill here, just

8

within a few hundred yards of here.

9

first like to thank the Council very much for coming

And I would

10

and readdressing this issue.

11

heard about this over a year ago, I'm not sure if

12

you're aware of this, but I called the Water

13

Department and I was told

14

saying this is not a done deal, well, in the

15

impression of the Water Department, it is a done

16

deal and it was a done deal over a year ago.

17

Because when I first

- like everybody is

The engineering department told me that they

18

were -- that they got a bargain basement deal on the

19

pipes that they've already installed, apparently,

20

because Molokai, some project fell through and so

21

they got a good deal on the pipes and that they had

22

been given the go ahead to do it.

23

been doing it for a year.

24

when will this be done?

25

And he said it should be done in a year.

They've already

I asked at that point
When is it going to happen?
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So anyway, this whole thing about it not

1

2

being a done deal, I just want you to know that as

3

far as the Water Department is concerned, it's a

4

done deal.

5

done.

6

one point.

7

They were given the go ahead and it's

They've put the money in anyway.

So that's

Now, this other thing about the statistics

8

that -- I'm not sure what they are exactly, but it's

9

something like the acceptable thing is to have, you

10

know, seven more deaths per thousand than is normal,

11

something like that.

12

we're one of the lucky ones that don't die, like

13

maybe our quality of life and our health will just

14

be so bad that we just sort of cruise through and

15

feel like crap all the time.

16

consider that acceptable.

17

So if we don't die, you know,

You know, I don't

Anyway, but -- and Paia is a rural community.

18

One of the reasons I'm here is because it's rural.

19

I love the rural aspect.

20

people here, have organic gardens or gardens that

21

they eat from.

22

you know, in addition to having to drink this water,

23

which we may have some control over by drinking

24

bottled water, which doesn't thrill me either, but

25

in terms of our organic gardens, like, you know, I

I, and I'm sure a lot of

They live from their garden.
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1

don't have enough bottled water to water two acres

2

of plants.

3

well.

4

vegetables from my garden, so I'm going to be a

5

walking DBCP plant, you know.

So, you know, we will be eating it as

And I live almost exclusively on fruits and

So anyway -- and as far as -- I'm sure I

6
7

speak for everyone here that, you know, your health

8

is the only thing that you really kind of own.

9

your health, and you can do whatever you want to do

It's

10

to preserve it as best you can, like exercise and

11

eating well and all that kind of thing, but when

12

you know, and I do that.

13

that's my prized possession is my health.

14

it's taken away, that control, you know

15

people who have children, they're responsible to

16

look after their children's health.

17

is taken away from you -- and, you know, I can maybe

18

afford a few bottles of water, but I can't -- like

19

my whole garden, my food, you know/ it's taken out

20

of my control and my health is taken away.

21

can't we have anything that is ours?

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

Thank you, Darlene.

And if
- and for

When that power

Like

Like, please.

Kealohi/ followed by

Henry Kahula.

23

24

I take that seriously, and

(Note:

Kealohi Wallin was shy and didn't want to speak
up, so her mother helped her out.)
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

MS. SCHUCK:

Don't be afraid.

Go ahead.

Okay, her name's Kealohi Wallin.

She's five

3

years old and she just wanted to say that she

4

doesn't want the water because.

5

MS. WALLIN:

6

MS. SHUCK:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

9

Gross.
Because it's gross.
Henry Kahula, Jr., followed by Maria

Chang.
MR. KAHULA:

Aloha.

Good evening, everybody.
I live up here.

My name is

10

Henry Kahula.

11

Paia.

12

right in the back here.

13

here in 1972, and, you know,

14

speaking, I think somehow Paia keeps getting

15

punished all the time, you know.

16

ago Ed Case come up and said he wanted to take our

17

fishing grounds all here and turn it to national

18

park, and Alice Lee wants to build a facility for

19

severely disabled people and that kind of stuff like

20

that, and our traffic is terrible, but anyway --

21

and -- but see, this water thing, you know, our

22

water system that we have here, I think this is a

23

very, very important thing.

24

everything is being said that needs to be said about

25

it.

I grew up in Hana.

I'm a resident of

I live in Paia.

I live

I bought me a home over
just (inaudible)

Like not too long

And I don't think
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I didn't catch the whole presentation that

1

2

the young lady did, but as far as I can hear,

3

there's testing being done over and over and over

4

again, but I don't know if they would take a drink

5

of that water.

6

tell them to drink 'em.

Just give them a cup of water and

You know, so what I'm looking at too also is

7
8

that we have water -- water companies that are

9

putting in distribution systems that are being paid

10

for by the County.

The County paid to use the

11

distribution system for the water, but the thing

12

about it is all these things are going on, says that

13

there's no control of what's going on with the

14

water.

15

controlling the water system so that we can have

16

some visionaries.

17

government is lack of visionaries to see what's

18

happening, to see what should be done! to see where

19

this whole thing is going, and to be able to cope

20

with that before the thing comes up.

21

meeting that we're having right now is about taking

22

the water from our people here to give it to

23

somebody else, and telling us that they're going to

24

give us the dirty water and see if the thing tastes

25

okay.

So something should be done about

The thing that we're lacking in

But this is what it's about.
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And I think this is serious business.

1

This

2

needs to be taken very deep into consideration

3

because, you know, we've lived here for many years.

4

Our children are coming up, and the example that is

5

set by everybody here is the example that they're

6

going to be looking at.

7

going to have for government is based on that.

8

what we need to understand is that we got water

9

wagons that's bringing the water up to the new

And the trust that they're
So

10

construction projects, where they getting that water

11

from?

See.

12

And what I'm saying is like in the West Maui

13

Mountains we have the Wailuku Agribusiness, they're

14

not doing much business now as far as agriculture.

15

Pioneer Mill shut down.

16

water that they used to irrigate.

17

what happened to all the water that they had?

18

even after they stopped doing what's called

19

agriculture

20

shortage and all of this.

21

(inaudible) saying that the County's going to

22

litigate to get the water that's coming down lao.

23

l

Now, they had a lot of
The question is
And

there was still questions about water
And now we have a

I think the government needs to take control

24

of what's going on.

Our Water Department should do

25

more than what it's doing.

And the other thing is
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1

when Kihei was running out of water, all of a sudden

2

we have a State Water Commission that popped out

3

from some place.

4

has a term that they use, need to know.

5

the people need to know.

6

need to have that.

7

government to find out where we're going and see

8

these things happening prior to these things coming

9

about, and I don't think we have enough visionaries

10

in there.

11

that.

government
And I think

I think that's what -- we

But we need more visionaries in

Somebody should start taking a look at

Thank you.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MS. NELSON:

14

All these surprises

Thank you, Henry.

Thank you, Henry.

Michelle, where's the representative from

Administration.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16

Director.

17

But anyway, the Administration is here as well as

18

representatives from the Mayor's Office were here

19

also tonight.

And Jacky is somewhere.

I'm not sure.

So they're going to hear this.

Maria Chang is our next testifier.

20
21

here?

22

here?

23

MS. ELDRED:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

Mr. Tengan is here, and he's our

Followed by Sarah Eldred.

Is Maria

Is Maria or Sarah

I'm here.
Okay, come on up Sarah.

We'll hold Maria

aside in case she's --
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1

MS. ELDRED:

Hi.

My name is Sarah Eldred.

And I was in a

2

meeting about a year ago and I asked the Mayor

3

hold it closer?

4

having to do this?

5

clean water that we've received for over 20 years to

6

the new land developments and have the water

7

dirty water from the Hamakuapoko Wells?

8

we're running out of water because of land

9

development.

And I asked the Mayor why are we
Why are we having to give this

the

And he said

And I said, well, it seems to me you

10

should curtail the land development, because

11

otherwise what we're going to do is keep developing

12

land and run out of water.

13

It bothered me very much.

I've worked --

14

spent several hours working on this.

15

busy person.

16

I'm a comptroller at work.

17

Directors at MAPA.

18

Karpovich here, and Jenny, and several other people

19

to try to work out this solution, and when I feel --

20

I spoke to the County Council about it.

21

that we are still going to get the water and that we

22

don't really have a choice.

23

I -- yesterday, I contacted KITV News, Channel

24

and they have been here today.

25

They took pictures of the lao Valley water source

I'm a very

I have an eleven-year-old son here.
I'm on the Board of

I spent hours with Robert

And I feel

What I did today was
41

They came at 3:30.
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1

there and also of the sugar cane fields, and at the

2

10:00 o'clock news tonight it will be on the news.

I'm very frustrated.

3

I spent last night

4

after I got home from a long day of work walking

5

around my entire neighborhood.

6

Mama's Fish House, making sure people come to the

7

meeting.

8

right to clean water and that we as taxpayers take

9

our hard-earned money to have the County effectively

I live in Kuau, by

I really feel that we have a basic human

10

and efficiently do their job and to protect our

11

rights, human and environmental, and our future

12

generations.

13

we should curtail the development, and the financial

14

burden of -- the new land developers should be the

15

ones that have to take the financial burden cost of

16

this situation.

I believe, as everybody has said, that

So I have got to say that out of pocket I

17
18

spent probably about $900, and in addition to the

19

taxpayer's money that I pay from work.

20

you guys all for being here, but I never imagined in

21

my life -- I'm 50 now and I never imagined in my

22

life that I would have to be spending so much of my

23

precious time on this issue.

24

a right to clean water, and thank you all for being

25

here.

I really feel we have

Thank you very much.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Sarah.

And I just want to

2

reiterate for everyone that the Council allocates or

3

approves funding.

4

I guess they wonlt be able to do it.
Josh Eldred.

5

6

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10
11
12
13

(Inaudible) Ellie.

Oh, and Ellie, okay.

We have two

youngsters who would like to give us their manalo.

8

9

So if they don't get the funding,

(Note:

Josh Eldred and Ellie Hargreaves went up
together. )

MR. ELDRED:

My name is Josh, and 11m eleven years old and

I go to the Montessori School of Maui.
MS. HARGREAVES:

My name is Ellie.

11m nine years old.

14

go to Montessori School of Maui and 11m in fourth

15

grade.

16

MR. ELDRED:

17

MS. HARGREAVES:

18
19
20
21

Please don't give us bad water.
This chemical water is very bad for the

North Shore.
MR. ELDRED:

This water that you are going to give us has

tons of junk in it.
MS. HARGREAVES:

We will be the next generation in the

22

future and we don't want to be drinking chemical

23

water all day.

24
25

MR. ELDRED:

All the diseases that might happen will

because of the new type of water.
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2

3

MS. HARGREAVES:

Because of this water our next generation

will get syndromes.
TOGETHER:

Don't give us this water.

4

we're talking about.

5

fault.

6

MR. ELDRED:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MR. SHEEHAN:

9

It's our future

We don't think it's your

Thank you for letting us speak.
Mark Sheehan, followed by Lukas Nelson.

Good evening, and thank you for showing up

and listening to the people here.

I want to drop

10

back a little bit.

11

the East Maui coalition to preserve East Maui water

12

resources.

13

East Maui water plan as the second dewatering of the

14

North Shore.

15

by the corporations that sent the water into the

16

sugar fields, the second would have constituted a

17

de-watering of the groundwater.

18

be sent in a 36-inch system over to the south side.

19

Twelve years ago I was part of

At the time we saw the proposal for the

The first de-watering being conducted

And all that was to

And, you know, to -- I don't want to get

20

cosmic on you, but when corporations rule the world,

21

what we get is a poisoned planet.

22

planet at every level that you look at.

23

corporations around the world run the country, and

24

we can see the state that the country's in.

25

have tremendous impact on the state.

We got a poisoned
The

They

The whole
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situation up at the Akaku meeting, we wouldn't be

2

having that meeting if it weren't for the outrageous

3

influence of a few developers who went to the

4

legislature and framed legislation, and now the

5

entire system of public supported television is in

6

jeopardy and up for review.

7

And if the corporations really didn't have

8

tremendous power on this island, we wouldn't have

9

used poisoned

the poisoned plant of DBCP for

10

years.

I was part of -- 20 years ago I was part of

11

a group of people who sued to prevent Maui Pine from

12

using

13

use DBCP.

14

remaining supply that they had, but all the

15

remaining DBCP in the entire country.

16

year fighting them to prevent them from doing that.

17

And we claimed at the time that the DBCP would leach

18

down in the water supply, and they said, no, it will

19

never happen.

20

out it did happen, there was a settlement for $3 1/2

21

million that left Maui Pine off the hook.

22

me.

23

because they were only following manufacturer's

24

directions.

25

and who suffered is the people of this County.

- this was the last county in the country to
And they applied not only to use up the

It did happen.

I'm sorry.

And it took a

And when they found

That's

And they were left off the hook

That was another political decision,
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Okay, just to kind of get current here and

1

2

come up to date.

With the proposed developments on

3

this island, there is about 36 or 37,000 proposed

4

units.

5

right now.

6

double the number of units.

7

a water board and consider water issues apart from

8

development issues.

9

can't control development by water.

There's only 40,000 units on the island
So in the next 15 to 20 years we plan to
You can't just meet as

People used to say, well, you
Why not?

Water

10

is as good a reason as any.

11

have a County that has developed and distorted all

12

of its resources for resort development?

13

basic unfairness.

14

trying to deal 9 million gallons of water to the

15

resorts a few years back, you know, the reason for

16

doing that was it's not fair to be giving the sweet

17

water to the resorts and to -- allowing all this

18

development in the resorts and letting the people

19

who live on this island and who have to support all

20

this stuff suffer.

21

And are we going to

That's the

When I sued the water board for

So you have to rethink the entire system of

22

providing water and allowing this kind of

23

development.

24

contaminated.

25

water's contaminated around the island.

It's not just that the water here is
The water's contaminated
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1

have to take a look at a larger issue here and begin

2

to kind of see the kind of resources that will be

3

needed to deal with this issue.

4

the fact -- I know that all of you are really

5

concerned about this, and I really -- we all

6

appreciate your concern and your willingness to show

7

up here at the end of a long day and hear our

8

concerns.

9

out-of-the-box thinking here when A&B still

And I appreciate

But I think we really need to do a lot of

10

continues to draw down 160 million gallons -- is it

11

millions or billions?

12

MS. DENAIE:

13

MR. SHEEHAN:

14

MS. DENAIE:

15

MR. SHEEHAN:

(Inaudible)
Huh?
160 million.
160 million gallons a year.

No, it's more

16

than that.

17

billion gallons a day.

18

water resources they take from the North Shore.

19

it's true.

20

worth taking a look at, and what it actually costs

21

for them to produce it and what they sell it to the

22

county at.

23

It's 40 million gallons a day.

It's 160

Some enormous amount of

I think it's 160 billion.

No,

But it's

We can't just allow what worked a hundred

24

years ago or 50 years ago to continue persist into

25

the 21st century.

These are resources that belong
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1

to the people.

If you review the Waiahole decision

2

and the public trust doctrine, the water is the

3

resource that belongs to the people of this State.

4

We need to start looking at those resources and

5

figure out ways to reallocate those resources to

6

meet our local needs.
Yes/ we're talking about Paia today, but if

7

8

you went around to the rest of the island you would

9

find that they have the same information that this

10

community has, that the same concerns -- you'd be

11

addressing the same concerns.

12

start rethinking and reprioritizing how we look at

13

water and how we look at development.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

Thank you.

Thank you/ Mark.

Lukas Nelson/ followed by Zandra

15
16

So we have to really

Souza-Amaral.
MR. NELSON:

My name is Lukas Nelson.

I've been on this

18

Earth 17 years.

I've seen a lot of things that I

19

don't like so much.

20

particularly like is administration, another is

21

corporation, and another is death/ and they all seem

22

to go together.

23

to the Administration and the Council.

The

24

Administration's jobs are on the line.

George's job

25

is on the line here.

One word that I don't

So I'm coming here to ask a favor

If George doesn't -- pardon
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me, George.

2

some repercussions for George, but I have to say I

3

would be willing to -- and I think I'm speaking for

4

everybody here.

5

with open arms if he were to come to us right now

6

and say, you know what, this isn't going to happen.

7

I'm sorry.

8

family, as human beings and say you know what, my

9

bosses aren't really thinking this through.

10

If this doesn't happen, there might be

I'd be willing to welcome George

If he was going to come and join us as a

Brother Iz wrote a song.

It's called How

11

Would They Feel?

I don't know if that's the actual

12

title of the song, but it really applies to the

13

things that are going on right now.

14

old kings of Hawaii feel right now if they were to

15

look on this Council and see the death written on

16

the faces of some of the people on this Council.

17

They will see how much their souls are being pulled

18

in two different directions.

19

believe that every human being is good.

20

that every human being has a good heart.

21

believe that human beings tend to give in to

22

temptation.

How would the

Because I know -- I
I believe
And I also

23

So what the real question is is are we going

24

to allow ourselves to be tempted or are we going to

25

allow ourselves to speak from the heart and to act
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from the heart, to be human beings together?

I

2

think it's a real life question.

3

question that pertains to everything.

4

money matters myself.

5

think -- you know what, I don't think much matters

6

except for how you are to other people.

7

want to take somebody's water away from them and

8

give it to somebody else who probably has enough

9

water on their own, probably doesn't need to be

I think it's a
I don't think

I don't think jobs -- I don't

And if you

10

coming here to Hawaii, stealing the native water,

11

the water that's been here for a long time, the

12

water that these people are born from,

13

blood, this water, these people are water people.

14

MR. RAATZ:

15

MR. NELSON:

it's in their

Three minutes.
I'd just like to wrap things up by saying

16

that there's a lot of people in this world, in this

17

room that need to do a little searching of the soul

18

and need to find out what really makes them happy.

19

Is it the money that they are paid to come here and

20

represent somebody who wants to do harm?

21

what they value?

22

is it the feeling that they get when they realize

23

that the people in this room on the other side are

24

probably a lot happier than they are.

25

like them to think that over for a while.

Is that what makes them happy?
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1

2

you.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Zandra, followed by Heather Riley, followed

3

4

5
6

by David Hoopa.
MS. SOUZA-AMARAL:

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MS. SOUZA-AMARAL:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

11

Hoopai?

Michelle, that's my son-in-law, David

Hoopai.

7

10

Thank you, Lukas.

MS. SOUZA-AMARAL:

Oh, no I on the end.
You no put one I, brah.
He dotted it, but he didn't put the -I tell you.

Aloha ka kou, kuu mau ho

aloha.

12

AUDIENCE:

Aloha.

13

MS. SOUZA-AMARAL:

o Zandra Souza-Amaral, ko'u inoa.

14

for those of you that are not gifted in old aloha

15

Hawaii, what I said was aloha to all my friends.

16

name is Zandra Souza-Amaral.

And

My

17

I'd like first of all to thank Councilmember

18

Carroll, Councilmember Tavares, Pontanilla, Molina,

19

Anderson, and Corp. Counsel, along with Mr. Tengan.

20

I know for as long as live been active in the

21

community how difficult it is to work with such

22

finite resources and to have such infinite needs.

23

But what I hear -- and I'm really torn, because the

24

next young man that will stand before you is my

25

son-in-law of kanaka maoli blood.

You often hear
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his brother, Kenneth Hoopai, speak on behalf of the

2

Hawaiians, along with their mother.

3

convenient for Kenneth to bring his mom or his dad

4

or whatever, his family around with him, but this is

5

a family that does, because they believe in Hawaii.

6

They believe in their koko.

7

(Spoke in Hawaiian).

It's not always

And what I told you is

8

I have no Hawaiian blood.

I am of Portuguese

9

ancestrYI and quite proud of it.

Many of you that

10

sit on this Council I have known since I was

11

hanabata.

12

raised in Paukukalo.

13

pig farm along lao River, down to the ocean where my

14

daddy raised cows, pigs, ducks.

15

I grew up -

I was born in lao Valley,
I was gifted to be raised on a

You might say why is this relevant?

What I

16

hear my people saying and what I think -- and what I

17

see all of you in your faces as administrators and

18

legislators, what I see in your faces is the

19

frustration of -- if I may tell you what I feel

20

coming from you, I know what you're saying.

21

what you're saying.

22

is going down the mouths of my family as well.

23

I submit to those that are listening that there is

24

not but one of you that sit on this Council that do

25

not have family in this community.

I feel

The water that you're drinking

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
(808) 524-2090

I

And

So I do know

INC.

97

WR 2/15/06

1

2

you're not here to sabotage us.
And I want to thank Michelle Anderson for

3

bringing -- as Chairperson of the water Committee

4

for the County Council.

5

have the State Department of Health.

6

the water quality with them.

7

you addressed that.

8

bring it down to the level of funding.

9

Councilmember Anderson so eloquently stated,

I realize that you guys
You questioned

So did our Mayor.

And now is the time for us to
Because as

10

without -- as we say in old aloha Hawaii,

11

Hawaiian).

12

And

(spoke in

We no more money, we no work.

So that's what it boils down to.

And I think

13

really it is so difficult.

14

as a native of the territory of Hawaii, of which I

15

was born into, but I say this as a citizen of Kihei

16

community with many newcomers there, and we suffer

17

our own problems.

18

was raised and I see them suffering with theirs.

19

And then I go to visit my Uncle Manu and my Aunty

20

(inaudible) in lao Valley where I was bornr and I

21

see the land around them being sold and their water

22

being cut offl the very water that we grew coffee

23

beans with.

24
25

And I say this not only

Then I go to Paukukalo where I

I remember growing up as a little girl.

We'd

get up in the morning and we'd pick the coco beans,
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and my Uncle Manu would roast them and we'd squash

2

them and we'd make our own coffee.

3

way we were raised.

4

Council, I see some of you smiling because I know

5

you love this life as well, and I do know that your

6

hearts go out.

And this is the

And to all of you on the

7

Mr. Tengan, you are an individual who is

8

given a task with as well limited resources and

9

infinite, infinite needs.

And I want to tell you as

10

a citizen of Maui County that I appreciate what you

11

do.

12

enough to take the time away from your families to

13

come before this community before us, us nobody's.

14

At least

15

I'm just a Portagee girl born in lao Valley, raised

16

in Paukukalo, but -- and I really appreciate

17

because you know what, when I was a little girl,

18

there is no way that my legislators would come

19

before my grandparents, my great grandparents, or

20

even my father.

I appreciate the fact that our government cared

21

MR. RAATZ:

22

MS. SOUZA-AMARAL:

they're somebodies.

I'm just a nobody.

Three minutes.
But in closing{ I'd like to say, my

23

Council Members, George, and the Administration, and

24

to the people of Maui County, especially the

25

legislators, what I hear is fear,

fear of being
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unknown.

2

we cannot under no circumstances, as much as I love

3

you all and as much as I know your frustration of

4

having to do what you need to, we cannot use our

5

citizens as guinea pigs.

6

all.

7

10
11

Thank you.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We cannot.

Thank you.

I love you

Thank you.

Thank you, Zandra.

Is Maria Chang here or has she left?

8

9

And I know you'll agree with me when I say

she's left.

I think

Okay, following Zandra is Heather

Riley, and David Hoopai is our last testifier.
MS. RILEY:

Hello, good evening.

Can you tell me please

12

before I start who is Robert Parsons?

13

tonight?

14

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

15

MS. RILEY:

Really?

Is he here

(Inaudible)
Interesting.

I received an email

I'm not sure if any of you are aware of

16

today

17

it -- by Robert Parsons, who I've learned is the

18

Environmental Coordinator on the County Council.

19

And he started by asking me just one question.

20

being a member of the County Council

21
22

MS. RILEY:

It says here -- okay, let's see how he signed

this.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

MS. RILEY:

25

And

Rob Parsons is the --

Rob Parsons, and then he puts Environmental

Coordinator, County of Maui.

So--
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

He's part of the Administration, which is

2

another branch of the government.

3

legislative.

4

MS. RILEY:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

7

We're

Okay.
So he -- he assists us at times with

testimony, but he works for the Administration.
MS. RILEY:

Really?

That's very interesting.

Well, thank

8

you for clarifying that.

I haven't met Rob myself,

9

and I just thought it was interesting the question

10

that he asked me, only one question.

11

hope that all of you will ask far more questions

12

when you're really looking at this and really see

13

the important questions.

14

The question he asked me was, Aloha, Heather.

15

One question.

16

the meeting.

17

And I really

Who paid for the ad?

I hope to be at

Mahalo, Rob Parsons.

Now, the ad he is talking about is a poster

18

many of you may have seen.

It's been up at Mana,

19

all the registers have it.

It's been a mail out,

20

and there's a logo on it.

21

interesting information.

22

able to take the time to read the poster for the

23

fine print, or if any of you have, but when you see

24

it, I welcome you to read it.

25

found interesting is Rob had asked me this one

And on the poster it has
I'm not sure if Rob was

And basically what I
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question.

And so I'd like to read you how I

2

replied.

3

that -- strange that I was getting an email from

4

this.

5

second email.

And I said -- because it seemed to me

And before I even opened my email, I got a

Aloha, Heather.

6

I'm still interested in

7

hearing who paid for the ads to bring people to

8

tonight's meeting in Paia?

9

with me, that would be good.

If you can share that

10

So I wondered.

11

exactly what I wrote.

12

way, have any little extra part at the bottom saying

13

this is confidential.

14

object to me printing out this email and sharing it

15

with the citizens here of Maui and Paia, and he

16

didn't object in the writing.

17

the question.

18

ad.

19

And I want to read you
None of these emails, by the

And I did ask Rob if he would

And he's still got

He wanted to know who paid for the

And so what I said iS

I

Dear Rob Parsons, I'm

20

not sure if I understand the question.

21

interested in protecting the quality of water for

22

Maui County or are you merely curious who paid for

23

the advertising campaign to protect the quality and

24

purity of our water?

25

Are you

Now, before I read you what Rob responded,
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I'd like to make a very strong point.

That if we

2

only look at cost, cost in dollars of things, and

3

ignored the quality of life, the quality of the

4

water source, we're really missing the point.

5

urge you to re-examine the synchronicity of these

6

chemicals that are unknown.

7

particular, EDB, that has not been found to my

8

knowledge in any other wells, not even Oahu,

9

combined with DBCP, and the nitrates, et cetera, et

I

The chemical in

10

cetera, as far as I know there's been very little

11

research and

12

chemicals -- we're not sure of the synchronization

13

of them or EDB on its own, what it will do, but we

14

know that just DBCP alone causes cancer, blue baby

15

syndrome, mutations,

16

damage, and we don't even know what else.

17

small -- even after filtering, even if there's tiny

18

amounts of this in the water, water holds memory,

19

and in that water is our life support system.

20

the quality of life.

21

- but we do know that these

(inaudible) toxicity, kidney
Even in

It is

Now, I'd like to share with you what was then

22

responded by Rob Parsons to my email inquiring to

23

him, as I will read to you again, I'm not sure if I

24

understand the question.

25

in finding out who paid for this advertising

Are you merely interested
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campaign or protecting the quality and purity of our

2

water?

3

as you had mentioned, part of the County, but I

4

understand he -- I did converse with him and he is

5

really part of this project, being the Environmental

6

Coordinator.

7

can bring this up to him.

So perhaps in your discussions, you

As he said, Aloha, Heather.

8
9

At that time I wasn't aware that he was

In my

professional capacity and as a 20-year Maui resident

10

I am interested in all measures of environmental

11

protection, conservation, and restoration.

12

water quality standards are not specifically on my

13

project list due to jurisdiction by other agencies

14

and departments, and also due to a broad array of

15

environmental concerns, such as office limitations,

16

no staff, they are nonetheless a concern.

17

Additionally, I have been a North Shore resident for

18

many years, but currently living in South Maui.

19

I

20

and the past controversies and lawsuits.

21

I don't believe we've met.

While

So

have some background knowledge of the water system

So I knew nothing

22

of your interest or knowledge on the topic of

23

tonight's agenda.

24

didn't know anything about what was the topic of

25

tonight's agenda.

I thought it interesting he

And my curiosity was raised by
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the skull and cross bones label on the graphics and

2

the lack of credit given to any individual or group

3

who may have paid for the ad.

4

hide?

5

rings a bell.

He asks.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

MS. RILEY:

Is there something to

Have we met before?

Your name

Heather, you need to conclude.

Yeah, I thought this was an important email,

8

that I was asked over and over again the same

9

question of something very simple but really has

10

nothing to do with this, of who paid for the ad.

11

And I'd like to ask you that you look at this issue

12

more than the cost and to look at the quality of

13

life.

14

even considering using this well and we will

15

continue to pursue everything we can to make sure

16

this doesn't happen.

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Thank you, Heather.

David Hoopai, followed by Peter Capriotti.

18
19

And we find this unacceptable that you're

MR. HOOPAI:

Good evening.

Yes, my name is David K.

20

Hoopai r visiting (inaudible) Na Wai 'Eha.

21

listening to all these people here

22

unbelievable what's being said.

23

live here, while most of you guys have been born and

24

raised here.

25

sovereign individual.

l

I'm just

just

And you guys all

And, yes, I'm a kanaka maoli.

I'm a

And if you're born here in
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I'm a kanaka maoli r but

1

Hawaii r you're Hawaiian.

2

you born here in Hawaii r you're Hawaiian.

3

in Alaska r you're Alaskan; California r you're

4

Californian.

You born

I work for one big construction companYr and

5

6

I see these people talking about their water.

7

we waste water r drinkable water by the thousands of

8

gallons a daYr thousands of gallons a day.

9

day we shooting water on the dirt and the sand.

10

where I working r get people that live in luxury

11

homes.

12

About 90 percent of them don't even -- they're not

13

even in their houses.

14

up with the drinkable water r then they pollute them

15

with chlorine.

16

mean?

17

there.

18

And

Every
And

All their pools -- everybody get pools.

So all their pools they fill

And nobody home.

You know what I

That's all this water you guys wasting out

Like the farther you stay from the mountain r

19

the better water you get.

The closer you stay to

20

the mountain, the worse water.

21

water you guys giving the people here.

22

including me.

23

lived all my life here.

24

going on.

25

people make the government, but we the people scared

It's my 'aina.

That's what the

I live -- I born and

And I just watch all this

That's your guys' job.

I mean r we the
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1

of the government because you guys say you gonna

2

look over this.

3

CD or tape, whatever is going on right now, I mean,

4

there is nobody that's with this project.

5

is against.

6

through you guys, not the people, because the people

7

speaking.

8
9

Two ways, just get one copy of this

So if anything should pass, gonna pass

They no like this.

That's pretty much what I just the truth.

truth, and that's your guys' job.

11

give you this job for.

13
14
15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

that' just

Everybody speaking here is from the

10

12

Everybody

That's what we

Thank you.

Thank you, David.

Peter Capriotti, followed by our last
testifier, Jocelynn Perreira.
MR. CAPRIOTTI:

Aloha.

Thanks for involving the community

16

in this process.

17

I've been involved with the community here for over

18

30 years.

19

subject of water -- Upcountry water being sent to

20

central Maui probably 25 years ago.

21

brought that up back then, and, you know, over the

22

years I've watched quality of water really

23

deteriorate in every way.

24
25

My name is Peter Capriotti, and

And I think we were talking about this

I think we

The other important indication is the reef.
You see the reef is dying.

And if you're used to
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1

seeing it 30 years ago and what it is now, you have

2

to go way out to really see that.

3

somebody has already talked about statistics and

4

cancer risk and fertilization, sterilization, all

5

this stuff, so we know for years

6

40 years ago I talked to someone in Hawaii before I

7

even came here and they were talking about how the

8

plastic -

9

deal with the plastic in the earth, and, you know,

I mean probably

how they were trying to develop a way to

10

the effects of this.

11

really.

12

Now, I think

So this is not a new subject

But, you know, lack of understanding has let

13

this get to push -- push has come to shove here.

14

need development, but we also need clean water,

15

sustainable water.

16

harmful to pets and farm animals.

17

that there's still asbestos in the lines on my

18

street, Kauhikoa.

19

have died of stomach cancer there.

20

trust the water, but I grew up in

21

time I grew up in Louisiana where we never have

22

trusted the water.

23

We

The water now I believe is
You know, I know

I know a couple of people who
I know I don't
part of the

But, you know, it's to the point now where

24

you talk to the pharmacist and everybody's got this

25

Upcountry itch.

I think it comes out a little
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1

different in a lot of people.

This is very

2

uncomfortable, because one of the things everybody

3

looks forward to at the end of the day is getting

4

clean.

5

boiling water, you know, all this is of course, you

6

know, very expensive, but when you can't take a

7

when you can't wash yourself without getting this

8

itch or affected by this, this is a very serious

9

problem here.

Now, buying bottled water and so forth, or

I know that we need economy.

10

Maui's going to grow.

We need

11

development.

We're not going

12

to say, hey, we're communists, no more people come

13

here to Maui.

14

believe there is a solution to this.

15

develop water.

16

people Upcountry first, because this is really where

17

the water is coming from.

18

is.

19

our community that it seems like everything is done

20

for tourism and nothing is really -- Upcountry is

21

neglected, folks.

22

little neglected here on many, many issues?

23

believe that there is a solution, though, and, you

24

know, the people who want water meters

25

I mean, we could have a desalinization plant and we

You know, this is America.

So I

We have to

I think we have to think about the

This is where the water

And so many things have been taken away from

Don't you feel like we've been a
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It's expensive,

1

could have all the water we want.

2

but so are we, so is the quality of life.

3

So maybe the people coming that want these

4

water meters, these developers will find a way of

5

developing other waters, like desalinization or some

6

other way of doing it.

7

then again, we're all in the same boat here together

8

and we all have to share this water.

9
10
11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I know it's expensive, but

Thank you, Peter.

Thank you.

Our last testifier

tonight is Jocelynn Perreira.
MS. PERREIRA:

Good evening, Council Members, Mr. Tengan,

12

and Staff.

Water is life.

Water is our valuable

13

resource.

14

values.

15

development plan that was put together in 1999 as

16

the County's number one issue.

17

the Tri-Isle Main Street Program Coordinator.

It is at the top of the list of community
It is identified in a County economic

I'm speaking now as

18

Every Main Street survey that we have

19

conducted in the small towns in this particular area

20

Upcountry and East Maui has identified water as a

21

key community value.

22

support these values, how can we value our

23

community?

24

our families will continue to reside in this eastern

25

and Upcountry end.

If we do not identify and

It must be shared wisely.

Not all of

Therefore, we must consider
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1

where our extended families need to go for

2

affordable housing, and thus must be able to share

3

to some degree.

4

However, residents must be considered a

5

priority in this area for safe drinking water,

6

affordable water, water meters for homes, and

7

availability of water year round.

8

comprehensive water management plan with adequate

9

storage and fair distribution that is affordable,

We need a

10

especially to the area that has nurtured this

11

important resource.

12

Council Members, Mr. Tengan, and Staff, thank

13

you for coming to listen, because I personally

14

believe you do care and are wise enough to listen,

15

tough enough to act.

16

island home.

17

right, not to try to determine who's right.

18

will ultimately determine our island's future.

19

trust that you respect the will of the people and

20

will do the right thing.

21

Each one here cares about our

What really counts is to do what's
Water
We

On a personal note, as Jocelynn Perreira,

22

citizen of Maui County, I would like to say briefly

23

my family and other Portuguese families have worked

24

lifelong for generations to build the Maui that

25

everyone has come to know and love.

From Upcountry
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1

Kula, Pukalani, Makawao, Kokomo, Haiku, Kuau, and

2

Paia, they have worked the land, they have designed

3

the irrigation systems.

4

and the ancestors of the multi-cultural community

5

that has come here and the new citizens, the

6

wonderful new transplants that have come and adopted

7

the island as their home, I thank you for your due

8

diligence, fairness and respect.

Aloha.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

9

10

On behalf of my ancestors

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you

1

Jocelynn.

We're coming into 9:00 o'clock, so we're

11

12

going to adjourn the meeting without deliberation,

13

but I promise you that the members here have heard

14

how you feel.

15

discussing it.

16

your community know when we're bringing this up on

17

our agenda.

18

during the day because of the time constraints we

19

have coming up to the budget.

20

you know when it will be playing on Akaku so that

21

you can, you know, sit at home at night and see what

22

happened, okay?

We will be bringing this item up and
And I will make it a point to let

And unfortunately, it will have to be

But we will also let

So we really appreciate all of you coming

23

24

out.

The Council does care how you feel.

25

these members have been in meetings since 9:00
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1

o'clock this morning.

2

here.

3

all of you coming out.

4

They didn't have to come

So thank you very much.

We really appreciate

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
CARROLL, MOLINA, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)

ANDERSON,

5

6

7
8
9

ACTION:

CHAIR ANDERSON;

DEFER.

This meeting of the Water Resources

Committee is adjourned.
ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

9: 05 p.m.

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 13th day of March, 2006, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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